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Seal Cove Guest House

1703 Bridgewater Road
Cape Bridgewater
Portland 3305
Phone: 03 55 267 170
3" November 2008
Mr Chris Chapman
Chairman
Australian Communications & Media Authority
PO Box Q-500

Queen Victoria Building NSW 1230

Dear Mr Chapman,

. Although you, and the ACMA Board, are already aware of various matters regarding my claims
Y, against Telstra and the unethical way in which the TIO administered my arbitration and the

arbitrator arbitrated my claims material, it is important that you are particularly aware of the
issues detailed in the following letters:

18" October 2008: { notified Mr Friedman of the numerous documents AUSTEL/ACMA has
withheld from me, and other COT claimants, during our respective arbitrations, noting that |
therefore: “... believe I have every right to suspect they will do it again ..." and asking the AAT
.. 10 divect ACMA to provide me with ALL the relevant information covered by the period
included in my FOI application, including those documents not yet included in ACMA'’s list.”

28th October 2008: 1 wrote to Ms Alison Jermey, Senior Lawyer for ACMA (copied to Mr
Friedman), advising that | had received some FOI documents but there were still many
outstanding. | included a $30.00 cheque to cover another FOI request for the missing documents,
noting: “& is apparent by ACMA limiting this release of the FOI documents that they have in
Jact ‘sanitized’ evidence adverse against ACMA, and in doing so they have protected Telstra. "

31" October 2008: During the Administrative Appeals Tribunal telephone conference, Ms
Jermey stated that ACMA had already given me all the relevant FOI documents for the period
covered in the FOI request currently being reviewed by the AAT. This made it seem that ACMA
had abided by the agreement reached during the previous AAT hearing on 3 October 2008, but

this is not so because | can prove the existence of a number of documents that were not included
in the information ACMA released as part of the AAT review.

Q)

Exhibit I: This page from the Senate Estimates Committee Hearing of 25® February 1994
includes Senator Richard Alston’s questions on notice to AUSTELs Chairman Robin Davey
noting: "1 refer you io a minute from Telecom dated 2 July 1992 in relation to My Alan Smith of
Cape Bridgewater — no doubt well known to you and to me. This minute says: “...Our local
technicians belisve that Mr Smith is corect in raising complaints about incoming caflers
to his number receiving a Recorded Voice Announcement sa ying the number is
disconnected. They believe that it is a prodlent that is ocecurring in increasing numbers
as more and mare customers ara connected to AXE "
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Exhibit 2: s the Telstra FOI document referred to by Senator Alston in Exhibit 1.

Exhibit 3: This document, “Senate Estimates Committee Responses By AUSTEL To Questions
On Notice ", relates to the Portland/Alan Smith/AXE exchange problem (see Exhibit 1). It states:
"By letter dated 2 March 1994, AUSTEL sought from Telecom an explanation of the opinion
expressed in Telecom's minute of 2 July 1992 as quoted by Senator Alsion”. Although the rest of
the page is blank, this document confirms that AUSTEL wrote to Telstra during the time Period
of 1¥ February to 1* June 1994, the 1 nominated in my FOJ application. However, this 2" March
1994, letter is not included in ACMA’s FOI schedule and/or the documents produced by ACMA

on 27" October last, perhaps because, as | have commented above, the letter is most detrimental
to Telstra.

The AXE/ RVA /008-1800 billing / and lockup problems were incredibly important to my
claims against Telstra and, between 4™ October 1994 and 16™ December 1994, many letters were
exchanged between AUSTEL's Bruce Matthews, Telstra’s Steve Black, Telstra’s Ted Benjamin
and Dr Hughes in relation to these AXE / RVA / 008-1800 billing / lock-up problems. None of
these specific issues raised in these letiers the (008 billing problems, the RVA Recorded
Messages or the lock-up problems) were never addressed during my arbitration. Although,
AUSTEL/ACMA did allow Telstra to address these issues secretly on 16™ October 1995, five
months after my arbitration failed to address these issues. Even then, Telstra did not disclose to
AUSTEL/ACMA that the Ericsson AXE and 008-1800 software problem was a national problem.

Exhibit 4: This document confirms | provided Ferrier Hodgson, the arbitrators Resource Unit, a
claim document titled: “Smith Reply — Samples of FOI Telecom documents  known AXE Faults
and Phone Problems, " this part of my claim submission confirmed | was still having massive
RVA /billing / lock-up problems while connected to the Portland AXE Exchange.

Exhibit 5: This is a list of Telstras defence material and my claim documents that were
previded by Ferrier Hodgson to the T1O-appointed Technical Consultants for assessment. This
list does not include the “Smith Reply - Samples of FOI Telecom documents — known AXE Faults
and Phone Problems " document referred to in Exhibit 4. Cleariy Ferrier Hodgson kept this very
relevant AXE report from being investigated in a so far successful attempt to protect their
knowledge of the problems Telstra was having nationally with the Ericsson AXE exchange
equipment, the very same problems | raised with DMR & Lane regarding both the AXE Eriesson
equipment and the 008-1800 faults which the arbitrator would not allow DMR & Lane to address
in their final report (see pages 84 & 85 in my AAT Statement of Facts and Contentions),

Exhibit 6: This Telstra internal document dated August 1992 title AXE report states on page |-
"Productivity. The most inhibiting factor affecting our productivity is the crappy standard of
software from LME, - and on page 2, notes: “These numbers indicaie to me the poor standard of
Ericsson software. For as long as we have had AXE we have been having software lockups.”

Exhibit 7-a: Two separate Telstra memos, written in November 1993, refer to the AXE / RVA /
billing / lock-up problems. One notes: “7 have long held the view that AXE switch provides an
inadequate and crude Fault Analysis & Diagnastic tools” and the other states: "Apparently
Ericsson have known abour this condition Jor some time and in Holland have a temporary patch

in their exchanges to stop the L1's.” Put these memos with the other attached exhibits related to
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the AXE problem and you can see clearly just how bad some of the AXE exchange problems
really were,

Exhibit 7-h Two Telstra FOI documents folio H36293 and H36178 dated between 1 and 5™
November 1993, reveal that Telstra had another national network billing software problem
affecting customers who had instalied a 008- 1800 service to promote their businesses. Document

H36293, notes: “All admin groups are being inundated with complaints from customers who
have advertised their numbers as 1800 but their customers are simply unable 1o get through 10
them. 1 have spoken to our faudt st

aff at Waverley who are also being inundated with the same
complaints.” Document H36178, notes: “Bruce is concerned thai the matter requires fixing at a

national level not just on a fault by faull basis. He also raises the question whether we should be
aciively promoting 1800 in the current circumstances.”

Please note: Telstra did not advise the public or the Senate Estimates Committee, that there was a
national and overseas network software problem with the Ericsson AXE exchanges or advise the

. same that this problem became a two-fold problem when the 008-1 800 call was routed through an
./  already faulty Ericsson AXE exchange.

Exhibit 8: This internal Telstra emai! dated 24™ February 1994,
Ericsson AXE problems noting: “You are quite
references applies more to AXE than ARE-1]. ‘Lockups’ are generally well-known as a problem
in AXE exchanges, not only in Australia but in overseas countries as well. Kevin, I did not use
Your commenis on software (COMPATBL) of this time as they didn't seem relevant 1o the

additional information that AUSTEL have provided. Ericsson are said to have suggested that call
loss could be up to 15%,

also discusses the many ongoing
correct in your thought that the anecdotal

Exhibit 9: This internal Telstra email dated 22™ June 1994 is another important document that
. discusses the Ericsson AXE exchange problems

noting: “You may recall were trying 1o find a
reference in our software problem data bases th

al maiched a query from John McMahon at
AUSTEL. Rob Brooker of Ericsson Australia advised that Telecom had a problem for a long time

with an incapability problem with computer software in their exchanges and telephone
equipment, the call loss resulted in a 50% loss "

-/ Exhibit 10: These two documents titled Senate Estimates Hearin
out of date sequence to the above exhibits, have been included here to highlight the true extent of

Telstra’s deception and contempt for the questions Senator Richard Alston, placed on notice
during the Senate Estimates Committee hearing see also Exhibif 2 and 3 above.

8 — 25 February 1994, although

Questions:

a) Could you explain why more problems are occurring as more and more customers are

connected lo the upgraded AXE exchange and has this problem since been rectified? if
nof, why not?

b) Could you advise how wide
upgraded to AXE?

¢) As Telecom intends on upgrading all exchanges to AXE by 1997 does it expect the same
problems to occur as outlined in this minute?

spread this problem is with other exchanges which have been
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Answer;

“-dn Summary, there was a single fault incident which affected Portland AXE Exchange for a
short period of time. This was not a genetic problem in the network, but reflected the need for

improved verification in the data preparation and loading procedures relating 1o AXE exchanges.
Revised procedures were introduced promptly"

Exhibit 11 This Telstra fault report dated 5* March 1993 notes: “...Rang Cape Bridgewater but
Mr Smith was owt, his assistant stated she had received several calls where on lift off all she
heard was dial tone, this is after we shified 267267 and 267230 into system3 in the RCM. 1
believe this is tied up with the AXE network problem which gives I burst of ring and the calling
party gels busy, " does not coincide with the answers given by Telstra to Senator Alston in Senate
Estimates Committee as being a single fauit problem in and around June/July 1992.

Exhibit 12: This letter dated 27 May 1997, from John Pinnock, TIO to COT claimant Graham
Schorer notes: [ have recently been advised that Lane Telecommunications’ business has been
purchased from Pacific Star b v Ericsson. 1 have been advised that Ericsson business such as
equipment sales to Telstra and other carriers is conducted by different Business Units.”

Lane was supposed to be the independent, T1O-appointed technical consultants to the CoT
arbitrations. How could Lane have been sold to Ericsson’s, at the same time that Lane were
assessing various COT arbitration claims that the Ericsson AXE equipment, including the
Ericsson monitoring equipment, had contributed to the telephone problems that brought them to
the arbitration process? Did my Ericsson AXE submission (that Ferrier Hodgson failed to
provide DMR & Lane for assessment) end up in Ericsson’s hands after Lane switched sides? Did

Telstra get to Ferrier Hodgson so that my AXE and 008-1800 claim documents would not see the
light of day?

Page 84: On the 30" April 1995, the TiO-appointed technical consultants DMR and Lane present
their draft Technical Report to the arbitrator advising the report needs further weeks to complete.
However, there were many problems with this report, not the least being that DMR and Lanes
skipped a six-month period of my claim, from August 1994, to April 1995, including only
assessing 23 fault claim examples from over 200 fault complaints (mostly concerning the
continuing AXE / RVA / 008-1800 billing / lockup problems) | provided to the TIO-appointed
arbitration resource unit Ferrier Hodgson for assessment. DMR & Lane also failed to address 13
bound volumes of evidence which demonstrated Telstra’s continuing incorrect charging on my
phone lines, including the Ericsson AXE submission that Ferrier Hodgson mischievously hid so
that this damming information could not be assessed see Exhibits 4 & 5.

One of the exhibits attached to my AAT Statement of Facts and Contentions see (AS 26) is a list ||
from the DMR & Lane Report dated 30 April 1995, which | have marked Arbitrators copy. The !
other attachment at (AS 26) is marked Final copy also a list from the DMR & Lane Report dated
30" April 1995, Both lists include the words “The information provided in this report has been

derived and interoperated from the Jollowing documents. " Any person with average intelligence

would conclude that both reports dated 30" April cover the same twenty-three assessments and
include the same technical information. The arbitrators list of sourced documents, are minus 13
documents to that which ap

pear of the final report list. So who added the 13 sets of claim
documents to the final list? And where is the Ericsson AXE problem Report which Ferrier

Hodgson’s acknowledged they received from me see Exhibit 4 £ 57




In the DMR & Lane Report provided to Dr Hughes 30™ April 1995, where this condensed fist
came from, there is one difference, although not a technical matter. Included on page 2 of this
report are the words: “..There is, however, an addendum which we may find it necessary to add
during the next few weeks on billing, i.e. possible discrepancies in Smith's Telecom bills' and on
page 3: “...one issue in the Cape Bridgewater case remains apen, and we shall attempt 10 resolve
it in the next few weeks, namely Mr Smith’s complaints about billing problems. Otherwise, the
technical Report on Cape Bridgewater is Complete. How can the report { received be complete
when the arbitrator’s version with the same date needed extra weeks to be complete?

According to the Commonwealth Eraud Control Guidelines — May 2002, which applies tp all

agencies that are subject to the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 and the
Commonwealth Authorities Act 1997 (CAC), agencies that are at least 50% budget funded for
their operating costs have an obligation to €xpose any evidence they uncover during their
regulator duties that confirms a crime has been perpetrated against Australian citizens and/or the

Commonwealth, as was in the case when Telstra misleading the Senate Estimates Committee on
25" February 1994,

Documents received seven years after my arbitration, show AUSTEL secretly negotiated with
Telstra to address the AXE / RVA 7 008-1800 billing software problems in an effort to finally

have these problems properly addressed. AUSTEL’s behaviour, in this instance, was totally
immoral and unethical and, because this all happened outside the legal arena of my arbitration
there was no way for me to challenge the corrupt material Telstra used in their 16™ October 1995
submission, in their successful attempt to hide the true extent of the problems from AUSTEL.

It is so blatantly obvious that Telstra’s submission dated 16® October 1995 does not address
either the Ericsson AXE / RVA / software problem, nor the national 008/1800 billing problems
that Telstra knew were not only continuing to affect my business throughout my arbitration and
beyond, but were serious)y affecting many other customers too.

This AXE letter dated 2™ March 1994 see Exhibit 3, is only one of many FO! documents thai |
have clearly proved exist somewhere, but which ACMA has failed to make available to me.
Please also make sure that the Board investigates why their FOI unit has failed o locate the
missing documents which were part of my FO!I matters recently under review by the AAT.

Thank you, ?f'“"f 1
- ’I“_.r"
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Alan Smith
cc Mr Mark Hughes, Case Officer. Administrative Appeals Tribunal, P.O. Box 9955, Melbourne 3001
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Telecom’s Performance 167

The document identified some 70 circuits about 25 of which affected Telecom's
Fortitude Vatley exchange - an exchange which also services another of the COT
Cases, Mrs Garms.

7.37 The contemporancous reports reinforce the anecdotes of businesses
artending the Brisbane mectings referred to in Chapter Two and in responses to
Mrs Ganms' questionnaire referred to in that Chaptey about the difficulties they
expetienced when serviced by Telecom's Fortitude Valley exchange.
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7.38 The problem was not confined to Brisbane. Telecom's February 1994
report indicates that the potential fault condition was detected in the vast majority
of the suspect systems before it caused call drop out on a large scale and that only
one circuit in a call path affecting traffic in Miwchelton (servicing Mrs Gillan) and
one circuit in a call path affecting traffic to Maidstone {servicing Mr Dawson of
Dawson's Pest & Weed Control) deteriorated to the extent that calls were lost.

Again, the conflict between contemporancous evidence of the exteat of the faulr
in the Brisbane arca and the more recent report is difficuit to reconcile.

AXE network fault

739 In the period February 1o April 1993, Telecom staff responding to
compleints lodged by Mr Smith of the Cape Bridgewarer Holiday Camp reconded
in their notes that there was & fault known to exist in AXE (digital) switching
equipment which could give rise to a single burst of ring, followed by a busy tone
to the caller and dial tone to the called party. For example -

“I spoke to Alan Smith ... He received one burs of ring at 1 .15 pm and
5.05 pm yesterday, when he picked up the receiver he heard dial tone.
This problem occurs inzermittently through-out the Network and aithough

it i3 recognised as a problem there appears w be no one person or group
involved in resolving is.”

- (Customer Complaint Form, 4 February 1993)

"l rang Cape Bridgewater bur Mr Smith was owt, his assistant stated she
had received several calls where on lift off all she heard was dial tone, this
is after we shifted 267 267 and 267 230 into 5y5 3 in the RCM. I believe
this may be tried [sic] up with the axe retwork problem which gives only 1
burst of ring and the calling party ges busy tone.”

(Customer Complaint Form, 9 March 1993)
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168 Chapter Seven

"Rang Mr Smith to check on cordiess phone he was szl not entirely happy
with its operation he then mentioned receiving one burst of ring and on lift
off getting dial tone. I rang Gordon ... as Portland exchange who said it
was a problem caused by the AXE a Warrnambool not having enough
software blocks released and this was to be done on 26/03193. I then rang

Mr Smith back and he accepted the explanation that it was not just him
Suffering the problem.”

(Customer Complaint Form, 25 March 1993)

“Visited Mr Smith, 6/04 1o do end 10 end test calls. The first call in prior
Lo me starting testing gave two bursts of ring and when the phone was
lified there was only dia! tone. The recepiionist said it was the 2nd cail
that morning with the same resul. She also stated several people had

commented they receive busy tone when they rang the previous evening
when she knew the phone was free.”

(Customer Complaint Form, 7 April 1993)

7.40 AUSTEL recently became aware that Telecom had prepared an internal

dowmen_t on the subject of this AXE fault and on 21 March 1994 sought a copy
from Telecom.

RAM Relay Armatures
741 Telecom's Victoria Work Specification V-T 3189 refers 1o -

"RAM relay armatures sticking in the unoperated position have been
reported by Telephone Exchange since 1969, Complainis have been of
‘sub busy when free’ (SLMIS D and U relays), ‘wrong numbers' (PBX rack
relays), non-operation of vertical in GV Stage (GV-XY relays) *

This problem poses a special risk in services using the rotary hunt facility,
7.42 The fault was apparently first identified in 1969 and was managed by
active maintenance. In 1982 a work specification which would address the
problem by modification of equipment was issued by Telecom's New South

Wales Administration. Corresponding specifications were issued considerably
later in other administrations - :

. Western Australia February 1983

. Queenstand Aupust 1983

466
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AUSTEL

ALSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS ALTHORITY

95/0569
8 March 1995

Mr S Black

Group General Manager
Customer Affairs
TELECOM

Facsimile No: (03) 632 3241

Dear Mr Black

Freedom of Information Application - Graham Schorer, Associated Entities and
Companies etc

I refer to my letter dated 6 March 1995 seeking to transfer part of Mr Schorer's

Freedom of Information {"FOI") request to Telecom and to our snbsequent telephone
conversation on 8 March 1995 relating to this matter.

In considering AUSTEL'’s actions in response to Mr Schorer's FOI request, I believe
that documents containing (a) people’s business or professional affairs and (b) the
business, commercial or financial affairs of Telecom are encompassed by the request.

While [ have not identified all of the documents as yet, I would appreciate it if you
could advise me if Telecom or any of its employees (who may be referred to in
documents encompassed by the part of the FOI request not proposed for transfer to
Telecom) would be likely to make any submissions in support of a s43 exemption
under the FOI Act 1982 . If this is likely to be the case, submissions may be made by
Telecom or any of its employees in relation to documents encompassed by the part of
Mr Schorer’s FOI request not proposed for transfer to Telecom.

5 QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE. VICTORI &

POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443. ST KILDA RD. MEL.BOURNE. VICTORIA. 3004
TELEPHONE: (01 R28 7300 FACSIMILE: 103) 820 3021 ' ”




The documents which are being transferred are:

(D documents whose subject-matter is more closely connected with the
functions of Telecom than the functions of AUSTEL;

and, (once paragraph (i) is satisfied), the documents are described as follows:

(i) all Telecom internal documents, that is, documents which have been -
produced by Telecom for internal consideration whether or not such
documents have been subsequently obtained by AUSTEL;

(iii) all documents sent by Telecom to third parties including Mr Schorer; and

(iv) all documents received by Telecom from third parties including Mr
s Schorer,

(The reference to “third parties” in paragraphs (iii) and (iv) above does not include
AUSTEL)

Submissions will therefore be directed to documents which do got fall under category |
(i) AND do not fall under categories (i), (i), or (iv). é

Submissions may be made by Telecom or any of its employees in relation to any
correspondence between AUSTEL and Telecom.

Alternatively, it would assist AUSTEL even further if Telecom and any of its

employees as defined above were prepared to authorise AUSTEL to disclose any
material encompassed by Mr Schorer's FOI request.

I'note that as a result of this letter I determine that it is appropriate to extend the
period in which the request (including the transfer of the request) may be processed
(see s15(6) FOT Act). As stated in my lester dated 6 March 1994 [ am not expecting

to be able to process Mr Schorer's FOI request for at least 2 months after clarification
of the request.

Yours sincerely

A

Lesley Gordon R
General Manager - Corporate Resources
FOI Co-ordinator
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AUSTEL

AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY

9500569

8 March 1995

G Ellacott

Freemans Plummer & Pullinger

C/O Golden Messenger Pty Ltd
493-495 Queens Street
NORTH MELBO VIC 3051
Dear Mr Ellacott

FOI REQUEST DATED 9 FEBRUARY 1995

I refer to my letter dated 10 February relating to the above matter.

I am writing to inform you of action AUSTEL intends to take in response to your Freedom

of Information ("FOI") anlication dated 9 February 1995 and to seek clarification of
issues regarding this application.

Although AUSTEL has previously responded to an FOI application from your client which
covered some of the material requested in this application, AUSTEL will process this
application without regard to the previous one.

I note that the scope of this FOI application Tequests access to a considerable body of
information. AUSTEL is currently assessing the extent of documentation potentially
covered by your request. At this stage it appears that meeting your request could
substantially and unreasonably divert the resources of the agency from its other operations.
Section 24 of the FOI Act 1982 could therefore be applicable.

AUSTEL wishes, however, to accede to your request, and to this end would appreciate any
assistance you may be able to provide in narrowing its scope. At least three matters will

affect the size of the processing task:
A.  Clarification of the attitude of third parties to material which relates to them;
B.  Your clarification of the ambit of the FOI request; and

C. Telecom’s agreement to the transfer of part of the request to it under s16 FOI
Act.

5 QUEENS ROAD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST KILDA RD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, 3004
TELEPHONE: (03) 828 7300  FACSIMILE: (03) 820 302]
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In broad terms, AUSTEL considers that the information to which you have sought access
falls into two categories:

(1) information which contains references to either your client, his business
affairs, and associated telephone services;

(2) information which does not contain a reference to either your client, his
business affairs, and associated telephone services, but which raises issues
potentially related to the Casualties of Telecom ("COT") group, particularly
as specified under section (4) of your FOI application.

A Attituds of third pagt

An important consideration in processing your FOI application is that a considerable body
of information contained under category (2), and to a lesser extent some information
contained under category (1), potentially affects the personal privacy of other individuals,
and upon examination of this material AUSTEL may determine that this information
should be ted under the relevant sections of the FOI Act 1982. 1 note, however, that
much of this information probably concerns other members of the COT group who are
known to your client, and I consider that it would assist both yourself and AUSTEL if you
were able to obtain the authority of these COT members to the release of material related
to their own affairs,

AUSTEL would require a letter from each individual agreeing to the provision of
information concerning their own affairs as covered by the scope of your FOI application
dated 9 Fe 1995. Isuggest that the majority of the individuals concerned would be
those individuals who were the subject of the AUSTEL investigation of complaints by the
COT Cases. There may be other individuals, for example, Mr Ralph Bova and Mrs
Suzanne Bova, and Mr Dixon of J & A Pine Products, who fall within the scope of your
request and may be similarly approached.

B.  Ciarification of FOI

As previously noted, an important consideration in AUSTEL ’s processing of your FOI
application is the considerable resource demands placed on our agency in providing access
10 all the information covered in the scope of your application. The resource implications
in responding to your application are an important factor in the course of action to be taken
by AUSTEL as detailed below.

Category (1)

In respect of information falling under category (1), as a person authorised under the FOI
Act 1982 T have decided to remit all processing charges incurred by AUSTEL in dealing
with this information. I note that your FOI application does not specify a preferred form of
access to information, and AUSTEL will provide you with information under category (1)
in the form of photocopies of the relevant documents. Documents which contain
variations in the spelling of your client's name or the title of your client's business will be
treated as referring to either Mr Schorer or Golden Messenger respectively. Should
information be identified which cannot be photocopied, access to this information will be
provided under an alternative form of access, as specified in the FOI Act 1982. AUSTEL
will contact you separately to inform you of access arrangements should such material be
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Category (2)

In respect of information which falls under category (2), AUSTEL has not yet made a
decision on whether your client should be charged for access to this information, Inote
that in section (6) of your FOI application you have requested that all documentation _
provided to your client be provided free of charge on the grounds of your client’s financial
hardship and that the information being sought in the application is “of public interest”.
Before I can make a decision to provide this information free of charge I will require a
detailed statement which supports your request for consideration on these grounds. A
preliminary estimate of the amount of time which will be required to process information
contained within category (2) of your application is approximately 500 hours. Were you to
be charged for this processing, a $20 per hour processing charge would apply.

Photocopies of documents will cost 10c per page. Further information regarding charges is
set out in the Schedule to the FOI (Fees & Charges) Regulations which is enclosed.

Part of your FOI request clearly relates to information which is more closely connected to
the functions of another agency, that being Telecom. AUSTEL has requested that
Telecom accept the transfer of part of your FOI request for all documents the subject-
matter of which is more closely connected with the functions of Telecom than with the
functions of AUSTEL, as set out in the enclosed letter dated 6 March 1995. Iam awaiting
Telecom’s response to the transfer request.

QOther matters

Treating your request as a global one, it is apparent that 527 of the FOI Act is relevant (je.
documnents relating to the personal and business affairs of Telecom will be involved). In
this regard I have sought information from Telecom (see enclosed letter dated 8 March
1995). It is hoped that these matters may be quickly resolved in the way suggested. In the
meantime, I advise that it is appropriate for the period set out in s15(5)(b) to be extended,
although despiie our besi efforis it may stiil eventuate that AUSTEL will be unable to
comply with the statutory time limit for the reasons stated.

In summary, I have indicated the following:

1. Investigation is currently underway to determine the number of documents
potentially the subject of your request.

2, The task may “substantially and unreasonably” divert AUSTEL from its other
operations. While AUSTEL will strive to clarify and comply with the request, it is
anticipated that strict compliance with time limits in the FOI Act may be exceeded.
Once the matters in this letter are clarified, I expect that the procedure will take at
least two months.

3. It will assist AUSTEL in processing your request if authorisation is obtained from
third parties referred to in the documents.

4. The transfer of part of the request to Telecom will expedite the processing of your
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5. Clarification of various matters set out in this Jetter will facilitate the processing of
your request.

6. Charges may be applicable as set out in the enclosed schedule.

I view this letter as simply an attempt to expedite your request through preliminary
clarification of issues. Although there are various review rights referred to in the FOI Act,
I do not believe that they are applicable at this stage.

Please contact me on (03) 828 7381 if you require clarification of any of the matters
contained in this letter. Otherwise, I would appreciate your response to the matters I have

raised as soon as possible. If matters are not clarified by you, AUSTEL will respond to
your request in the terms set out in this letter.

Yours sincerely

A

é.e:ley Gordon

neral Manager - Corporate Resources

FOI Co-ordinator

Attachments: Schedule of FOI (Fees & Charges) Regulations

Letter dated 6 March 1995 from AUSTEL to Telecom
Letter dated 8 March 1995 from AUSTEL to Telecom
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AUSTEL

AILS'I‘IALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY
$2/0596{9)
31 March 1994

MrG Schorer |
Golden Mamngerl

Facaimile No: (osn; 287 7001

|
|
| COY CASES - AUSTEL's REPORT

The purpose of iig letieris to advise thet a copy of AUSTEL's drakt report wil

be availabie for your perusal at AUSTEL's premiscs in Melboumne from
Wednaesday, 6 April.

Dear Mr Schorer

The Telecommu ns Act 1991 ires, in effect, that wherp as a resutt of
an investigation AUSTEL makes a finding that is adverse to a respondent it
must atord the ndent an opportunity to make submissions in relation to
the matter. According  AUSTEL will be making a copy of its draft repon
availabhtoTelaoo;niurhpomulatitaprmbuunW&dnm.EApﬁland
Thursday, 7 Aprit 1994, This will give Telecom the opportunity 1o advise of any
{actuel errors that may be in the report.

AS a matter of couftesy | would like to giva 1o you and other directly interested
parties the opportunity 10 view the draft report. To asaist you in coming to grips
with the report we propose 1o give a briel presentation on its contents and point
you in the drecw'! of those patts of the raport that will be of most Interest to
you. AUSTEL will consider any factual issues that you might ke to raise about
the report along with those that Teleoom might raise and intends to publigh the
report a8 500N as possible in the week tollowing your inspection of it.  Your
comments may be made orally to statf wha will be macde avalliable to you for
that purpose during the time or by writing on the copiee of the report itselt.

Pleass lat ma know as soon as possible if you are able to participate in this
arrangement. |

Yours sincerely
i

NS

John MacMahon
General Manager
Consumer Alfaire

5 QUEENS RUAD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA

POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST KILDA RD. MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, 3004
TELEPHONE: (03) 828 7300  FACSIMELE: ((15) ¥20 3021 .
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TILE NOTE
Laget and Professisnal Privepe Agpios - Tolocom Confbential

FILE: MR ALAN SMITH

FROM: LYN CHISHOI M

SUBIECT: BILLING DISPUTE 1800 TELEPHONE SERVICE
DATE: 16 JANUARY, 1998

On (4 January, 199€, Lyn Chishalm and Piil Cardeas of Tolstra’s Customer

~ Uﬂuﬂﬂr&iﬂbmﬁnﬂuﬂﬁmhrﬂﬁnmﬁsmw
‘ with the WI Officc and the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

In telopbone discassions with Mr Smith, T advisod him that in order for Telgira to
address his claims, documentstion sopporting his complsints would need to be
forwarded to allow Telstra 1o folly investigats the matter.

Mr Smith raised concerns with regard to the matter and the Arbitration and | adviscd
that [ would be investigating any instances be put forward since the conclusion of the
Atbitration. Mz Smith stuted that he had evidence of instances that spanned through
_ the Arbitration and that the problem was not addressed in the Atbitration and further

Mocting Netcs 14 January, 1993

Prossnt at Mesting _ 9
Lyn Chisholm - Telsira  Alan Smith - Cape ridgewater Foliday Camp 4‘ l
i a Ohbserver

Al Smith explained that he had attempted 1o have this matter uddressed in his
MlﬁuimWMMuﬂhHsN&uﬁmMTmumm
undertaking to Austel in November, (994,

1 explained to Alan that it was my understanding that st the time Austel wrote 1o
Telstrn, the Arbitration was in process and that Telstra had written back to Austel and
(e Arbitrator that it belioved the murter would be sddressed in the Arbitration.
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I, RONDA FIENBERG |
of . 10 Appleberry Place, North Ringwood, Victoria, Australia
do solemnly and sincerely declare

THAT

MMofcmwmmmcmmwammW
mmmmemdoﬂyofhhwodmbmyoﬁeebyﬁx.

Mamy times over the years I have received unreqdable pages where the fax slowed
tight down and the words on the incoming page have been dragged out into long, dark
lines - totally illegible. This has meant I have had to ring Alan (Jong distance) and
ask him 10 re-send the problem page (or pages).

Also, o many, many occasions, shout & 2 cm strip is sliced off the start of incoming
pages and then, when the rest of the page comes through, the fizst few lines are

missing. This has never happened with any other client, including incoming faxes
from overseas and interstate. .

DECLARED . [ RoO1DCw mthe

State of Victoria this 324.,u/ .,
= By
nine emdred ~+ 707&

PRACTITIONER WITHIN
THE L EGAL PRACTICE ACT 90
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RIAL SERVICE

SECRETA

Mcholy 1998 -

Dear A, - ;
Jo ek ke 10 escrbe 10 you wht asealy eppened it o i rsmnn s mocsig,

Treceived s fex call s agipwen 8:23un this amrnleg the 24tk Joly, 3 teough oy x
-ﬂ;“;&ﬁnumwhu!?nm‘;ﬂydm

!mj“uqtuﬂ-ﬂmuﬂhm scros the page
ung dows te winds of e page. This page om its own must have takew & misests or more % Somy

ﬁkuﬂeﬂwmnﬂnﬂﬂlﬂnim“l with this page. 1 '
:E:HMImm“h—'ﬂnﬂ- you would repest this mme
me

mﬂud‘h“ﬁ-—'ﬂqﬁnpﬁ- ¢

mlnﬂuﬂmmIHWﬁMﬁ trammtigsions wnd [
hnmﬁ-bhhm ™

nmmﬁwhuﬂm -
e S i e

® : the end of

-Am'ﬂuhdhw-wm * .

As you cus agpraciae, bing the only sssreaal servioe o Portend, my fix mackies b & velasbie

hdhqﬁuduhhulhnqu-umﬂnﬂgdq#h
N : ]
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Commonwealth ¢f Australia
/ STATUTORY DECLARATION
——"Statulory Deciarations Acl 1959

Q& f Vi el S
I, Darrormiowis - DA ICREW W e
OF 17171\ @&\OW\\O\Q ﬁJb A wlgewcdm* Vi
Rake the ‘ollowing declaration under the Statutory Dmaamnons Act 1855

The {oliowing chronolagy can be supported by documentation which | have on file.

PHONE & FAX PROEBLEMS
| purchased the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp (now Cape Bridgewater
Coastal Camp) December 2001.

2. Within a week or 8o of taking over the business from Alan Smith, friends and
new clients were stating they could not get through o us on successfully on
the phone.

3. By mid 2002, my wife Jenny and | realised we wers having major problems

Y, with in-coming calis and our out-going faxes wers a major problem.

4. From discussions with the previous owners Jenny and | now fully understood
that we had inherited some of the phone and fax faults Mr Smith had been
reporting for some time.

5. Letters from us to our local Federal Mamber of Parliament, the Hon David
Hawier, Speaker i, the House of Representatives, ied to Telstra wisiting our
business to investigate these continuing problems.

8. In November 2002, after Telstra realised there was in fact a Teistra related
problem and not {customer related equipment) they informed us that the new
wiring they were installing was worth thousands of dollars but not to worry as
Telstra would pick-up the cost

7. After Telstra rewired tha busmess including disconnecting a Telstra installed
faulty phone slarm bell, we were informed Telstra had found other problems
and believed who ever had instalied the wiring had done an unprofessionai
job.

8. Intemat Teistra documentation provided ic me by Ailan Smith confirmed
Teistra themseives had done the wiring.

8. Jenny and | noiiced that aithough our incoming-cal rate had more than

N doubled once this rewiring had taken place Telstra was still unable to provide
a satisfactory reason as to why we were still having problems.

10. Telstra cannacted fault finding equipment called Customer Access Call
Anaiysis (CCAS; to 55-267267 business line.

11. This CCAS data recorded numerous faults that couid nct be expiained by the
{Level Three) Telstra fault managers. Hand written notations on some of
these CCAS ¢ata shests, coniirm aven the Telstra technicians themselves
were aware of the ongoing problems.

12. By 2004, with the problems nct rescived | again scught help through the Hon
David hawxer.

13. Correspondence from Mr Hawker 12 August 2004, confirms Telstra had
advised him that the iotal un-manned exchange was soon to be vpgraded.

4. From 2004 until mosi recently stiff no upgrades

15. In August this year we contacted Mr Hawker's office regarding the ongoing

problems and advised his siaff we have no real atemative but to sell the
business.

18. Becauss we were with AAPT and it appearsd they had no control over the

faults being experienced we changed back iz Talstra. y
o 9d
§ ,'*‘ju. U
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497. From Tuesday to Thursday evening (August 2006), Teistra jlechnicians were
present st the Holiday Camp and surrounding area attempting to locate and
fix the problems they had experienced themselves.

48. During this thrae day period even Teistra’s own technicians ccuidq'l
understand why their own fault testing equipment was maifunclioning.

9. Teistra informed us we had what is commonty known in technical words as (a
line in line lock-up rendering our business phone useless untit the fault is
fixed.

The technicians then in hook up consultation with outside office guru's did a
fauit graph reading on our 55 267267 line with the qutcome that their office
technical staff stated words to the affect the reading was impossible {couldn’t
be correct). it was then that the local technician became quile annoyed when
the technical guru insinuated that the equipment the focal tech was using
must ba faulty. The iocal tech then informed the technical gunu that there was
nothing wrong with the equipment at ait.

It was then that the local technician informed me that as slrange as it might
seem he believed that because our business was on optical fibre and was so
close to the Beach Kiosk (junction box) this could very waii be part of the
problem. Apparently either under powering over powering was also an issue
He realised that after testing all the other optical fibre outlets with his testing
equipment and still reached this impossible reading (according to the
technical guru), he would have t¢ move us off the fibre.

it was on this note that the technician iiormed me that ailnough it was a dack
ward step he was going to investigate the possibility of moving the business
off the optical fibre and back on to the ‘oid copper wiring’.

After investigating this possibility our business was then moved back onto the
‘old copper wiring’. The above is more evidence of the continuation of the
phone and fax problems my wife and ! inherited when we purchased our
business.

(.

AND | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be tsue and
by virtue of the pruvisions of an Act of the Parliament of Victoria rendering persons

making a false declacation for wilfst and corrupt perjun.

DECLARED at  {oid-n, . Inthe

State of Victoria this _ . .
day of teuidle {wa _ two thousand } D -d,;.ug“.)

=
pul e
and' S a.ﬁ = '___."":---"'—"'__'--:__:.'.'-’I‘_‘LL ’

Before me
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by Alan Smith from

doing some computer work for him
Whﬁnmmmm

through and then the line disconnected.
pet the fax through, but 1o no avail and he

Holiday Camp re
engaged in doing a varlety of ic. word
the next came

business
Alan rang and we
amall portion of

On the 28® December, 1999 1 was ocontastod
Bridgewater

On the S January 2000 Alan
him, He trisd so

numerons times o
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The following day, 7 Jemaay, Alan fued through o fow changes, but this time
mem:dytoowhdm

1t hap proved to be very hard to ooedact Alen at Cape Bridgewater Hotiday Camp
villhudmuhnoodmwukbynolhmm--tomﬂnhlm
Mnlhwwwmmuwmmmh-mﬂu
basis. '

Yours m

MARGARET VAN RUN.




‘k " Letter Margaret V mmmammmwmmlgn Q—-
| mmmwmgﬁmwmmMMMm-umem

- -———particular day did not connect through to ber office facsimile machine 0355611027.
wmmamemmmmmwmmm

successful?

unt of )_Theemmufmyfnxjommlf@thti‘Jmnrf
mﬁpﬁm M‘m confirms that only two transactions were
mﬂymmittadmdmmmeRmﬁmthﬂs‘ohuged:mﬂuhnwnmmyﬂ
mmnhhmcmtypeofmﬁnud:mumﬁhfnsmmnm
" May 1994 faxes not being received by the arbitrator where their own evidence sworn
nndﬂuﬂhmn&msﬁcythg@dﬂyh:ﬁmﬁr“mﬂ-ﬁmmdﬁm
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Mr Alan Smith

AUSTRALIAN SENATE . |

ENVIRONMENT, COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND THE

“--.'- s ; b e
LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

& _:.-_
B

PARUAMENT HOUSE
16 August 2001 ‘ : : 7 Telephone: + 612 8277 328
L : i Facsimlls: + 812 6277 5918
2 B Soog, W E-mat ecka sengiepingov. b
Wanits: wonw.aph.gov. i sanste_ermironment

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp -
Blowholes Rd, RMB 4408 e
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. Casaaltics of Tolstra (COT) Msiter

wmummhhwm&mhmmmm ,
relating to this issue, dated 6 and 9 July 1998, m&umwmﬁu
mﬂamﬁdﬂﬁdmﬁhﬁﬂﬁm?m Ms Sandra Wolfc’s solicitor.

lmm:mmmmmwmmhmmmmma

Thefaa'thn:youhwemdvedm ident ittee documents.is a
serions matser, but if you disclose these documents o aho you may be
Lold in aonteenas of the Senate. 1 would remind }'nu_ﬂ\ﬂ' i the

UGS b WLTRE VR

Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987 provides for penalties in relation to these matters.

~ « - 4 would also point out that section 1 6-0f the Privilegger Act provides tat it is not

“lawfl for the matcrial in question to be used in any court os tribunal. A copy of the

Act is enclosed, You may wish to consult your legal dﬁmhrﬂsﬁmmﬁﬁz-q F
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@ wzmmm.mﬁmmwmmmom 2

Ihavemadﬁnywﬂm!mmkwmmmeudmin

Mﬁmwmomnmmmmduddimhqmmwmw
the Senaze.

1 would respectfully nmyummﬁuﬁsﬁmﬁcTwwmm
Ombudiman and normal

legal processes.
Youws sincercly
Ao Sclaidn
Alsa Eggleston
Chsir
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THE AUSTRALIAN FINANCIAL REVIEW
Net profit IXnet expands Crash and bum
Corporate Express Birth of a financial Silicon Valley start-ups
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Fraud inquiry into Telstra row with clients

Helon Moradith

The major fraud group of the
Victoria Police b investigating alle-
gations of fraud associated with a
dispute between a group of small-
business operators, members of the
group known as COTs (Casualties
of Telecom), and Telstra.

A police spokesman has con-
firmed an luvestigation was under
way into the alleged alteration of
documents provided by Telstra in
support of lts defence in the
protracted COTs dispute.

Victoria Police media director
Mr Kevin Loomes declined to
provide any detalls of the investiga-

tion, noting: “It is still early days.”
The investigation comes two weeks
after a Senste working party deliv-
ered a damaing report [nto the
COT3 dispute. The report focused on
the difliculties encountered by COTs
members as they sought to obtaln
relevant documents from Telstra.

The found Telstra had
deliberately withheld important net-
work docements sadlor provided
them too Inte and forced members ko

with arbitration without the
necessary information.

Presenting thé report, the chalr-
maa of the Senate Eavironment,
Communications, Information
Techuology and the Arts Legisla-

tion Committee, Senmator Alan
Eggleston, accused Telstra of forc-
ing COT members into an over-
legalistic, unequal arbitration pro-
cess based on quick access to
documents. “Forcing thiugs to go
Telstra’s way has been their wa
ever since,” he anid. .

An independent report by com-
munications experts from the firm
Ambidji found most of the COTs’
requests for 'documentation had
been reasonable.

But according to ihe chalrman of -

the working party, Mr Joha
the Commenweakth

sWeep
searches” for documents had

exposed how Telstra had misrepre-
sented requests, unflaterally varying
them.

Senator Eggleston said: “They
[Telstra] have defied the Senate
working party. Their conduct is to
act as a law unto themselves.”

The dispute dates back to 1992
when the small business subscrib-
ers. first grouped. They claimed
that inadequacies in their tele-
phone service over a prolonged

riod had led to a decline in their

usinesses. Most members of the
gmp were single opeérators or
uwsbsnd and wife rurlnershipt
operating In service industries.

Some complained that people

them received a ring tone
while they had ne indication of an
incoming call. Others said callers
heard a busy signal or a number
disconnected message for no reason.
To prove a reasonable causal link
between their perceived service
difficulties and loss of incoming calls,
COTs members needed access to
general exchange and network infor-
mation documents held by Telstra.
The fight is now in its eighth year.
It is estimated to have cost the
carrier $24 million in the past five -
years, Of that, only $1.8 million has
been spent on settlements with COTs
members. The resthas paid Telstra’s
administrative and legal costs.




our refarence

Mr Alan Smith
Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road

Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

Thank you for your letter of 10 March 2006 to Ms Forman concemning the independent
assessment process.

There is an implication in your letter that I advised you that the independent assessment
process is not the process agreed to by Senator Joyce. 1did not advise accordingly.

If the material you have provided to the Department as part of the independent
assessment process indicates that Telstra or its employees have committed criminal
offences in connection with your arbitration, we will refer the matter to the relevant
authority. .

David Lever
Manager, Consumer Section
Telecommunications Division

V7 March 2006

L9

GPO Box 2154 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia « ielephone 02 6271 1000 « facsimile 02 8271 1901
emall dcha.mall @dcita gov.au * website hitp//www.delta.gov.au
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Circumstances and past actions of ganior saff within Talecom bave mads it necomsary to bring to drCmnnn
l‘ﬁ your atlention some very concsming activity that-my mﬂ : Tl com vo longer be igmored .

-{l:( or diowmisesd.

. Wahwiumtohriul!uﬁ:{i-win:mtnwmucnmmitwm-&h
l situation is Fir 100 serious 1o be allowed to continee, and atiampts we have made within the
organisalion © bring our concerns to light have fullen unhesrd, ’
~ Inhring‘mgthitmwmywrmmﬁunwdumﬁnmphmpiumm.lmﬂminvmm
l. in certain acHvitiss, We strenuously would like to maks the paint hevs, there are staff within tha
\'ﬁ whole framework of the s1atf of Mr Steven Black whe heve and are contisutng to work cowards the.
recomincadations of the Cooper and Librand and Austel raport toward addressing customer issues
l fairly and athically.

Concerns and Jastues.

I M Steven Black Group Geaoral Manager of Customer Affairs who has the chartar i work to
address and compensats Telecom’s “COT" custornars as well aa the managomeot of other customer

issues related (o Telacom iipotyed in-and mitistes condunt and Werk prachices Wil ane oLV
uesicaand he has managed 1o achieve certlun resules in relstion to majoc cassh dus to the
l assistande of Gapeniof exenutives past colieugue pridiiciendsiwith whom key uraagic activities
have been assigned. These individials have WE RS SEITEOn opertily required for the job and has
jeopacdisad Talecom's panition in attaining positive bansficial resulis for customers aa the following
' &) instances will highlight.

ul I-‘"w

ﬁﬁ* I. Iraplementation of a complaint handling procedums throughout Telecom though curwardly giviag b~ ' it
f the appearasce of acceptancs aod uniformity of work practices dsinothigganoreiban Duiwed ; arc'y ¥
IM’D dezention w‘sgerndrugutmq;mc% Mr David Fickiing in axsocintion with Mr Steven Moaro

) LD

= "have decsived AUSTEL a5 to the implementation of core inilistives.
_ ;W Eaisting within Telecom oationally is different Regional offices oparating la various ways to addrces .
customer compiaints, This sltustion is sttribulebla te a laskoft  pop § -~ o o e Tvatella |
l ¢ comprehensive documantation to staff al time of training .mro:::"- Aotcpratotol =
be -§ s comprehansive traiaing by competent individuzly 1o ull mannes of stalf - *"‘.‘ baetels
l, <P ¢ sincomplute databpss unable 1o caphure znd stove required criteria for most porposes apacifically Gt
%\ reparting L
e G » _contiouved failed dudlmu_%iﬂjtﬁi@ﬁjﬂ;mli:& bﬂd\ort e_uu being neaded.
l R =t _' To mest cectain commitments to AUSTEL made by Mr Black and Mc Fickling 3 incomplete

l 2. The mansgement of COT customers by Mr Rod Pollack ia nothing move than & coprofessional,
adversorial approach towards customers. Mr Pollocks approach te thegs customers has besn onc of
wanipuiation and deception sy in his dealings with the top four COT customers sad subscquent .
eleven cusiomers Mr Pollock has lied and deceived thens cugtomers. Do

Dawpging avivence againsC Talsom has ieen @invenichil 7 camoved ar dltered 10 suit the cage.
Tunior staff” or temporary ageacy ST haVe baen requeyted woctd place pertineat information on “ o 2 ]
cugtomer files to 2% no o weaken Telecom's cuga further. ' :

COT customers that may prove fo be u threat to Telecom heve boon expertidly manipuisted and paid

wattlemnants. {1aﬂ-m -E

g
=m&%@mwna¢#%¢(ﬁawé;m. 5-0”
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' 3. Unfortunately the Legel adviee and oxgortios that Temcom has sought from it internel legal group
has also beea sadly lacking in ethica) direction. In the mensgoment of mqiorcuuomor disputes the
l legal area has sought to hide and <kirt around the truth. Hideeraredfastadin raﬁiyﬁagaagg.dmm Nt :?:L .1
ik staulon s hoTitise i oy b ma,mmwané@m&mﬁ@@t@# calon ot
"‘Iﬁ ;gﬁ_ﬁ&&" TSt Péiléral position bas been (0 Sit behind tha fagal word and ltz mmy Y et b
mtarpre.ta.ttons m so dmng nvoldmg lull dmim of | mfpw}s,qq_. G AT --_;'; ! A
e o py | . : : i [k enitern 2 r_““-'.' &
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4. Thmmlhmmnmwhwh&mnlackmdhummu bave sought to influence
and manipulate:

L. Remove o¢ change cléar information on the positica of liability. ¢
l 2, Diminish the lavel af compensation payabla to COT customers.
4 _{ 3. Dismissive of breaches in rslation 0 matisre reyarding customer Privacy.

ta relation o the Rohert Bray cass Siove Black has sought 1o cover up the trua facts of disclosure of ( {:‘_"““‘ ‘-'dli
customer information. Particularty he has sought io cover up “broadcssting” of the customars private ( Ay oaeiuad &
information. ki

l As you can e fram what | have mantionsd to you somathing needs 10 dons. AS you can eppregiats
we are not in a position to 36 nny desper that what has alriady besn ovdined . As to where next
that lies in your hands, We have tnne what is unfortunately our only form of sddress to the

I situation,
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‘ 16 May 1994 _ , i
_ PS  MrSmith subsequently amrived in the office. He asked that someone from the
~,

office go to Telecom with him. T 33id that this was not possible but that he

Mﬂﬁ%'ﬁ%ﬂﬂmmm!tmhm

allocatod e offics lxf the Telecom building. In the intefim I witlertook to-

.. dmmd&m:m:umﬁvdmdaﬁimm'
wouldcall as appeopefates -

. MWMWd&mmwm

. akm'ﬁvﬁe;wwwmqmmmommm
oﬁw_yhnuldbehiulm s S

I also nnhdtha:ﬂulbmnfpwmfinthnfumuﬂocumts may be seen as
wnnkmiughhnsebmmuldnhuhamnwmngw‘lﬂdmumm
lhouldburthhinnﬁndwhmﬂuuhﬂngm. Mr Smith was also concerned
mmwﬁmmmmﬂmmw
available. He loft an oxampie of this with us (also attached).
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. I’, ALARN SMITH

o CAPE BRIPEE wATE R -
_ — in the State of Victoria

Hop l}ny cCpMP IORTLQ@ do solemaly and
simcerely declare 330 6

THAT
At sppromimaisly 4.20 pm yesterday, | w Desoctive Seperimendoat Joil Ponvaes {Faderal
Potix) :ey:c_ljng Bty concems ulmul{rlm just.iakon place.

'I‘ohcunhadjummurndwm:womm&alq@udel@MmeTm
atached to two (2) dilerom types of hewder shoets of different daics.

My purpose foc being a1 Telecon House was the when Telecom had originatly supplicd dw P.O.1.
documontation, they had eomohow failed 1o e adjuiniog documientation that should have

'
|
|
|
|
|
I mwumdnummm (fifly six (56) hendec shocts in oll)
|
l
|
'
i

-~ Telecom had no intention of supplying the full documentation sither or by the fact of
~ theis own admission made yesterdey by Mr Pollock the Telocom R.O.L. Officer, that much

_ ol this documentation is out of the correet chronological upder arder dmo to 8o many vi thet
~ place, either by Austel, Coopers & . Comeonwoakth Ombudsmans and
others. Mr Pollock also stated in the cumpany of two (2) other Telecom amployeds, ono male, oo
female, In the office provided for moc, that because muoh uf the RO documentation was so

i
B

that it was hard to match the correct coretpondence 0 the Telocom Header Stweta {n

0.1 agreement is in such & mess, that oven Telecom themseives, their own office, is wmablo to

sure that the information they are supplying to me is in fact the corroct documents | originally
applied for under the F.O.1. agreement.

out
1 wiked Rod Pollock, how can [ claim if the ial, that 1 have yeqbosterd under
:PO{ put my W*ﬂhcrt mavwrial, req

- Even though an office had been allocated for me, with » note on the 6oor (o that cffect, "rceerved

", the moment | brought tu thoir stiention the ircgularities rc the two

Fax's in quostion, there was an immediate urgency 10 terminatc my prescnce [ was asked to
Bt

5
L

legve 1‘tm!w'ruhnmucmplonunmduitkmwnumwumhdﬁnhnp.

! bowever the male Officer ulso made it very clear, that like Rod Pollock had proviously said,
; way the FO.L documentation was laid out and had been viewed by so many

and Depariments oic., they were finding it hard to match the correct F.O.L Fax
Header Sheats to correspond with the original documentation.

.

With reforence to this signed declarution and tho admissions of these Telocom employecs
mentioned, ofie can cao only perhaps wonder for good rewson, hes the C.O.T. Case Members
sctually received their appropriate documentation under F.O.1. conditions (Act), which will allow

them to have every opportunity o have their known communication faulta shown by the correct
data presented by Telecom?

AND [ make this solemn decluration conscicntiously believing the same to
be true and by virlue of the provisions of an Act of the Parliament of
Victoria rendering persons making a2 false declaration punithable for  wilful
and corrupt petjury. v
DECLARED at (o mdory wath e -
State of Victoria this e

duy of O inany Omne thowsand

nine hundred 1 °F

N. 0. CREASEY C-Hmi'_.l‘f ell Polie Emﬂ
Seaior Constabito 21524 317 Camberwell Hoad.

("
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Contoct: FACSIMILE MESSAGE

Regulatory Palicy Brand-s_ .
Telecommunications Policy Divisipn

TO: Norm O'D
FAX NUMBER: 03 828 7450

TECEPHONE! - - . 038287342

FROM: ' Nina Martinielio
FAX NUMBER: 06 279 1555
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 06 2791508
DATE: 16 June 1994

NO OF PAGES: 21 (Including this ane)

each document.) If you would Iiketodismumemamrwilhhimhomnbe
. contacted on 08 270 2347.

CowdwoueauhawAUSTEL'smmbyniddaybmmW.

Regards.

Nina
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FREEHILL

CONFIOENTL~ Howeincoaie  CONFIDENTI

& PACE

Malbeurna Office =
Ta: lan Row From: Dentse McBurnie

Carporats Solicttor '
At Talecom Australia Dicect lne; {03) 288 13483
' Swilch: {0J) 268 1204
To fax: €34 8832 From fax: (03) 288 1567
Data: 10 September 1953

Phone: 834 3300 Matter Na: 1660521 Pin Ne: 274
Page 1ol . Approval: L ATl

Tha infomwtio in this Scaimile ix privileged and contidentisl, interried only for the use of the
individurl or entity nepsd above. If you are not the (ntacded recipient, arty - dissening? lor,
copyirg or use of the informition (s strictly prohibited. If you have recaived this commemication
in srzor, plesse ismedistsly talephons vy (we vill accept reverss charges) on:

(03) 258 131 Fax (03) 288 1567 (Intwmeriona] phorw axiem + {61 3f) ar Telex AINCL
el retwen the originel facsimfle to
Loyl 43, 101 Collirm Strwst, Mslbowme Vie 3000 Avetralia

Dear _I.an NOO 7 49
*COT"* Case Strategy
Az _reguested | now attach the lsaues paper which we have prepared In relation
¥ 1o Telecom's management of "COT" cases and customer complaints of that kind.
~ L b tage with input from Duesburys,
X wing on our o th & number of “CO cases. |f therv are any

sspects of the iagues paper which you would llke us to expand upoen or If thero
sre any other jssues you would llksy us to consider please don't hositsta to
contact ux. _Hoth Freehllls snd Duesbyrys would be hsppy to asslst vou shauld
)g ther santations- ton Te Rgamen ulred on sny ef t
patiers raised in the Issues paper or with ragard to any other matlers concerning
Jransgement of "COT” cases and cuslomwr complainta. _

Yours sincersly

EREEHILES HOLLINGDALE & PAGE

per:
Bimie Ml

Denlae MaBurnie

:::y lo: Deanne Welr -. :0’
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SSIONAL PR}

CONFID Q CIALIN C

The contants of this document are privileged end confidentisl and po pari
thersof sball be dissominated, copled or used without the SXprest permission of
the Telecom Carparate Selicitar.

A.___PROPILE OF A *COT* CASE

Set out below are some of the common charsctoristics attributed to *Cot

cases. The particulsrs are drawn from FHP's experience with the following
"COT* casen:

Colden Messsngers/Graham Schorer

Tlvell Theatrs Restaurant/Ann Carms
Japanese Spara Parts/Ann Gilisn

Cape Rridgawatsr Hollday Camp/Alen Smith

- % & @

It should be recognised, however, that this Nst 1s nefther deflnitive nor
exhaustive of those characteristics.

Common Charascteristics

;R Singie operstors of smai) businesses generally oparsting 1o sarvice
industriae. 7 perinarships are invoived It ts usually a husband/wite
Partnership.

2, Quasiionably bustness stabllity or visbility regardlass of allaged

telecommunicstiany preblems,

2. Coauncn  dtstrust of Telacom’s netwerk p-r:‘.ormnco and distrust of
Telecom’s clalms that Betwork perfermanss accords with “accaptable
ltlndlﬁh'. . ‘

4. Claims of cissatisfaction by the clalmant as to the hendling of the case by
Telecom. :

5. Distrust of Telecom's teeting precedures. NOO 750

§. Numerous faults slleged and clolmed te be.supported by dacumentary
evidence colisctad by the cialmant, -but which do not match Telecom'y
Isult reporting records. -

Howaver, this leval of underetanding fs not
Nécessarily matched with the shifity ta sccurstely or correctiy Intarprat
the Information obisined.

8. There e ususlly & peluctance to pursue s claim thruugh court sotson.
Apparent or clalmed Tessons being:

. cont :o p
. difficulty of proot

<laim has « component relsting back to when Telscom's wlatutary
Immunitiss applied

¢ Tolocom's ez snd ability to defend nctlan praves ta ba
9ppresalve.

-
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. Septernber 1998, Telsira concedes that it has erroneo
~._z

F'
M-@gE ZTZIF4 RAESs FROF SUE MmCcHICOL SOL 613981808261

CONFIDENTIAL - Advice on Legal m!z:slnnnl Privilege = re Cols

MEMORANDUM oFADVICE: PRIVILEGED AND
above, make it ciear that a cloim

l () The cases of NCAv S and Esso, teferred to
ient facts to justify the claim. A vague or bald

lo privilcge miust eXpoOss suffic
assertion of the privilege is seen as o ¢claim at all

(i)  The definition of privilege indicates that only communications between 2
lawyer and & client for the dominant purpose of providing or receiving legal
advice or for litigation (and communications between 8 lawyer or client and a

third party for the dominant purpose of litigation) will be protected by
privilege (see Baker v Campbell and Esso’s case referred to above).

described as “Network Data”

1t is difficult 1o see how 8 document, or documents, merely
er and cliem for the

would fall within the definition of a communication between a lawy
domninant purpose of advice of for litigation, or communication between 2 lawyer ot client

and » third party for the dominant purpose of litigation.
which are merely listed as LPP

. There appear to be 19 claims to legal professional privilege,
gy nt 2, Further, therc appear to be 74

in Attachment |, being further detailed in Atlachme
claims to legal professional privilege listed in Attachment 2 (it is not clear why there is such

a variation between these two amounts of claims). A perusal of the file descriptions in
Attachment 2 indicates not only incomplete and inadequate claims to privilege but also

claims which appear to be erroneously made.
see, without further information being supplied, how 8 “Chart

ctations”, a "Map — Bova Enterprises Call per
firmation repont” could

For example, it is difficult to
— Call analysis with handwritten anh
exchange’, s “Table — Bova ‘s directary listings” or a "Fax con

be covered by legal professional privilege.

vo or erronsous claims to privilege, and/or

(3) made defectl
There is elso some evidence of (3) i.e. making defective or £ITONEOuS

the letier from Mr Jobn Armstrong of T

claims 10 privilege.

For example, in elstra to Mr Ross Plowman dated 28
usly classified some documems as

privileged.

\'“ (4) knowingly made false or spurious claims to privilage?
There is also some potential prima facie evidence of (4) ie. knowingly making false of
spurious claims to privilege. For cxample, there is & potentisl structure set up for the
possible abuse of the doctrine of legal professional privilege in the faxed docurnent entitled
“COT" Case Stratcgy, marked “Confidential” dated 10 September 1993 from Ms Denise
McBurnie of Freehill Hollingdale and Page. Melbourne Office to Mr Ian Row, Corporale

Solicitor, Telecom Australia.

1 sefer in panticular to section 4 onh page 6, which states:
*Of critical impertance in the constitution and function of the DMA {Dedicated
Management Area) I8 tha direclion of the first reterral of the clalm by Business Unit
initial point of referral should aiways be lo the Corporate ﬁ

Management. The
Solicilors Office.  This is in order ta bring into operation the potential protectian of
legal professional privilege tof documantation and other reporiing proceduras.

i
may alsc be appropriate for the Corporate Sofichors Offica 1o continue aa the point

ol referrsl and control in order 1o maintain legal profemsional privilege {whers
pg?;ible). Owver information &nd documentatian created during tha handling of the
'COT cass.”

Assor, Prof. Suanne MeNionl - Experi Cm-iw

e ———
ar. Bef r'whmwm-f‘-bunm-}l‘u IT ﬂfjl
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DRAFT - IN CONFIRDENCE

Consumer will undertake an immediate inspection of ali elements of the CAN ana
ceruify that the setvice is conswucted in @ manner that complies with standard

practice. Any defects/abnormalities will be noted and comrected. Pairs will be “clean”
between the exchange and the customer's premises with any common pairs cut away.

Consumer will formally certify that the inspection has been carried out and record the
results of their investigation.

Commercial will test the customer's service and record the test results. This test will
be repeated at regular intervals (at least weekly) to ensure stability and consistency.
Where appropriate, CPE will be tested. On occasions it may be desirable to install
recarding equipment at the customer’s premises.

All technical reports that relate 1o the customer's service are (o be headed "Legal =8

Professionat Privilege”, addressed to the Corporate Solicitor and forwarded through
the dispute manager.

(

The ondy contact with the customer will be by the dispute manager or the Regional
Manger unless the MD Commerciai chooses to become personally involved. All
vonracts with other individuals wiil be referred back to the dispute manager.

The Regional General Manager will ensure that alj other elements of Telecom are
advised of the declaration of a Category A dispute. The managers of these other
elements will ensure that all parts of their organisation are aware of the existence of a
dispute and that staff are advised that they are not to comment on the customer's
service. On all occasions only staff with exceptional "intelligence” and who have

been fully briefed on the dispute are to be assigned to any dealings with the customer
ar related activities.

It is important that operational systems (including DCRIS. LEOPARD. Service*Plus)
should be made capable of displaying an appropriate warning mark against the
customer's record indicating that a sensitive customer dispuie is in progress and
identifying the dispute manager. Local instructions shouid be issued to advise statf to

refrain from commenting on service pertormance 1ssues but 1o reter these 10 the
dispute manager.

C

R00524

SofF

|
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Pittard. Rosanne
ﬁ-——-—

To: Paton. Steve

Ce: Cenhoim, Paula

Subject: North Melbourne Exchange Survey
Steve,

Thanks for your E-mail- SOy for repiying (ate, my maii system was not fully sfficient.
North Melbourna is a combination of AXE ang ARE.

as much by Monday midday as |
can,

Please prapare the resuits for the Corporata lawyers mdwlegummmmmand limit distribtion of
the resuits.

Please go ahead a3 300N as possibie.
Rosanne Pittarg
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ERCA&A 180
Ms ¢an 2506 you that Telecom
iadain;ay«yd\in;hmmdnlhuuqu-
y & - .
Smlm.l.—-lmmnﬂthmtnl-
ian Fedena! Police report. Senator Bolkus said,
‘T am sssured by the Australian Feders] Police

i ice is geiting
that Tolooom has o sh of the Crown, so it
It is quite obvious to
rae that, if that is your legal sdvice, then It is
wrong.

Mr Krasmosieln—] will address that
hecause I have some personal knowledge of
h.lmm:wwhmﬁi:dlunﬁmm
ed from. There was never & period of Ume
when Telccom either rmomived mivice or
asserted a position thet it had a shield of the

Crown. 1 0 not know who is asserting thae,
but it is nonsense to do 5o, ¢

Emlhrmmmuldhumm

Mr Krasnostein—What the Australisn
Federal Police have concluded and whal U
DPF have concluded is something that we ggc
ROt privy to. We have given full
in the Australian Federal Police investi
in the extent that we were lawfiully able 10 do
so—which was almost total. They interviewed
whoever they wanted to interview, they
pained access to documents that they request-
ed.'nmwumlymimuofm:
that they had a problem ting hold of, W
are not privy Eullmmutufﬂminmll;t-
tion. hhlmnmpﬂwmwhuﬂuum-
mendation was—or ther repory, if they did
not meke a rovuimnsadation w the DPP, and

We are not privy to what the DPP deliber-
ations are,

Senator BOSWELL—Why did Telecom
bdvise the Commonwealh Dhgahruﬂ.tnm tha

Alsa
Smith becauss Alsn Smith provided Telecom
FOI documents 1o the Australian Podera]
Police ding thals investigation?

T e

SENATE~Estimates ¢

29 November 1994

Senator BOSWELL—Why did Telecom
advise the Commonwenlth Ombudsman that
Talecoen withheld FOI documents from Alan
Smith because Alan Smith provided Telecom
FOl documents to the Australian Federal

rnaiurdurlug their mu:!!ulm?

Ms Geary—7 am not aware that that has

boen mid. I can ke thar o notice.

Senster BOSWELL—Mr Krmsnotlein
would probably bc able w—

Mr Krsenostsin—No, I am not awnare of
who st Telecom made that statement. 1 would
b happy i take it on notice nnlexa you have
some information that sheds some light on it.

Scnator BOSWELL Al right, T will do
that, I will ask you snother question. Telecom
it cooperating fully with the Australisn
Federal Police inguiry. Why would Telecom
withhold vital documents from the AFP?
Also, why would Telecom pmah'-l;‘ coT
members for providing documents to the AFP
which substantiate tgu Telecom had con-
ducted pnauthorised interceptions of COT
mm' mmm:ti;fm and luh:;qm

in the ormation
ing that 1mwm Telecom's external
legal advisers and others?

Mr Kramosteis—Could you ask that
question again?

Senator BOSWELL— You may take it on
notice, It will be on the record.

Mr Krasnostein—I might add that—and 1

&m sure the Australian Federal Police will
confirm this 10 you—we had otal

cooperation
with the Australian Federal Police. They were
able to interview whatever staff they wanted
o and they were given free and unrestricted
access to & document room containing all the

we cooperaied fully sad froely, and ] do pot
know where an would come from

that thore has been anything but 1otal coopar-
ation with the Australian Federai Police.

Scastor BOSWELL—Tuaud you viry

Senator TLERNKY—1 refer 10 & question
[ put on notice in the Scauic on lﬁ})emlnr

So 4
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form).

Bruce Pendlebury states oot to check Smiths complaint, probsbly in RCM, Page 17 Cape
Bndgewater Submission.

The writer of a Telecom documeat, who said the ELMI testing was not connected to the
CBHC on the 13 October 1992 when it was. 1 complained to Commercial Melbourne.
(Cape Bridgewater Submission Part Two August 1994).

(.

(Cape Bridgewater Submission One Page 32 August 1994).

Rosanne Pittard told bies to Freehill Hollingdale & Page, that T only had 9 faults on my fine

from Jeguary 1993 to August 1993. This can be substantiated by checking Telecom
13999. 1100, 008 033849,

¢

Re-video clip 1100 Telecom operator. Told lies. (Arbitrator and Telecom have a copy).

i

0

Steve Richards 03-720 6646 another fault operator, treated C.0.T. and myself with

contempt. Had it not beea for C.O.T. Coopers & Lybrand confirn the attitude of the
operators.

24.  In relation to page 43:

mmmwm:wsmmmmmmwmmmmofmm
was received by the Claiment from Detective Superintendent Penrose of the Australian Federal
Police. |
L69179
(3)  State the date and circumstances and substance of the disclosure by Detective
Superintendet Pemrose that the Claimant's telopbone was allegedly unlawfully tapped.

S0

h
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Answer Question 24:

(a)

18

This matter is currently undes investigation by the Federal Police. In the interest of fair
justice T believe that I sbouid oot further comment apart from what I have already stated
that it is true that I was told this by Detective Superimtendent Penrose. If the Australian
Federal Police are prepared (o disclose the details of their investigation and of their dates
of conversations with myself, then Telccom will be able to obtain the same.

L69180

LY

01

o




_—

» anifinty oy ‘v

o. . .
- . __-.r-' ) = v
_7-‘ sy G » 'l ; 2 ']

$orNoveinber 1994 . " C/94/228

| -Wmuwﬁ&n?
mehﬁamtm e, Cordan e Cay -
Son 44T, Conterve. ALCT, 2001, Swescale |

: vmwmmmpﬂnmuﬁr 2497839 'l

Atthe request of Ms Geary, I am notifying you of the details of the
mhkusmem&emﬁdduhgn Mr Alan Smith. '

A39¢ mmm:mmwrmbym_

Seith in 1992 had been destroyed orlost. '

hm Telecom unreescnably refused to give any further documents
Telacom hes lost o destroyed » number of Gles telating to his

mmrmwmm |

‘ _ Telecom unressonably refused to provide documents allagedly

réferting 1 discussions Mr Smith had with firee Telecom officess

Telecom urreasonsbly denied Mr Smith access to 460

documents.(letters of 14454 and 15.4.94 from Me Senith to Mr Black

5394  Telecom to ma
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. mwm‘hmmhn (] 25
Oxcber1992. ~ . 2
- mmmﬁmﬁ -

28594 “Telecom falled t provida faultreparts for the peciod after

. 2/6/93, pasticuladly froin 9/8/93 %o November 1993, -
TN Telocom refused aacess to doouments relating to voice
monitoring Sor fault firnding during 1993,

18994 T
- "ﬁ;&‘twhmbm'ﬂ“h

21084 Telecom delayed providing access to documents under the FO
Act while Telecont's solicitors examined the documents, -

23.10.94 Telecom nnressonably vefused access %0 ‘ELMI Senart 10 tapes’
WWWJ"&‘%MM*WUWW
271096 Telecom unreasonably refused socess t0 CCE7.Call Satistics .
documents dated 4/11/93, 5/11/93, 6/11/93and 9/11/93. wm
letter to Mr Benjamin dated:27.10.94 refors).

- 261094 Temhm:ﬁywumdmmﬂmmmﬂdm
have in their possession mdhmwdmmha

with the- mmmmm
711.94 - Telecomunressonably to provide the Portiand /Cape
Brdgewater

wmmmMMumwm
the period 2 June 1953 to'6 March 19%4.

mﬁnkﬁumammmxmw-wdmw
umsmthudimﬂedhhuoappdnmdmymmhm
made which I may have omitied
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STATEMENT

Of Dos DIREEN

NAME: f Des DIREEN

e —

|

|  OCCUPATION : :
I-—-—-_.____.___ -

1

TELEPHONE : | |

I

1. My name & Des DIREEN and ny eddress and contact details are known to Mr Bob
Hynninen.

2. in Seplember 1985 | commenced employment with Telecom Australia which later changed
its business name o the Telairs Corporation. | was originally empioyed ag an Inveatigator
attached to the Special Services Unit within Telacom Investigations which was later 1o
deummsm.%mmnmmmlwupmmmdmm
roles of Seror Investigator and then Principal Investigaior.

3. My duties over the years incluged initiating and conducting investigations involving alf types
of fraudulent activity againgt Telacom/Talsira as wel as the unlawf! vse of the Telaphone
Network. | wag aisc vary haavily irvoiving in essisting Law Enforcament Agencies such as
the Victorian, NSW and Queenstand Police Task forces sst up to Investigate SP
Bookmaking throughout those stzigs which involved the use of Telephono Landlines es
well as the Mobile phone network.

4. In April 1997 Telstra was downsizing ks etaff and offering redundancy packages. | applad

WwﬂsﬂmammmampnnymwnﬁeﬁngjuushmunWNe

After lsaving Telstra, | am not sure of actus! dates but T was elther late 1997 or sarly 1908,
ImlwdamﬁmapmmlmWaRodKUERls, Red was working as a
Detective Sergeant at the Victoria Potice Fraud Squad, St. Kilda Read, Melbourne. { can
recall that at the time, Rod was investigating criminal behaviour allegations directed against
Telstra. The allegations, which related to ‘Perverting the Course of Justice', were initiated
by a greup of complainants who called themseives Casuslties of Telstra (COT Cases).

=z &

Sox




Stadement by Ows DIREPN
Page 2004
8 At the time when Rod called me, | had lef Telstra. He cafed me and asked me to meat
Fim at his private address in Coburg, Victoria, He toki me at the time that he was reacding
reposts submitied by Telstra thal related to his investigation. He had trouble deciphering
the acronyme, abbreviations ete. thet were in the report. He kriew of my background as an
Investigator with Teistra and that | could asaist him.

7. Iattendodatrishousaincowy. ik wes sither on a Saturdsy or a Sunday. | can
remermber that it was on a weekend.

8 Yhen ! gat there and during general talk, he stated that he believed that his pnones were
being ‘bugged’. He seemad to be quite distreessd at ths time. He spid that his phone was

maldng clicking noises, the same noises that were occuning on the phones at the Fraud
Squad.

I said 1o him that we shoulddonqulekdrivem\t:bnnduutmmo nearest plllar or
telaphone line pit was to hig home becauss if whel he wae ieding me, was rue, it was
possibie mmwmummumimw&ommammmstemm
comversations monlaored.}htoldmemmhmwmmrempiuardwnonamr

ngoﬂmohisvannndllﬂ.

10.Waﬂnndmwthemhmgein8m;fﬂmd. Brunswick. There were two other
verﬁduatthendungenwnasﬂwm;van. These vehicles were in behind the

exchange mmmwmmmmmmcompwlogomm indicated that they
were not technician’s vehicles.

11,1t was unusual 1o heve any vehicles el axchanges on weekends mbutlnmra ropair
MWWM&WMMW.M«I&H“MWHW rked with
the Teistra logo..

12. From what | cbeerved on this day, undapppyhgmckmgommgainedduwmr
mmrsal'l‘m}hmmdoubl in my mind that the phohea at Rod KUERIS's
mmmmmimmm.

13. Rod had ahoh!nnnedmomalhebﬁendmﬂnphonumthe Fraud Squad were also

being monitored. He stated that tha clicking noises were constantly being heard whig
using the phones,

~ Sox”
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Statement by Des DIREEN

Pege 3 ot4

14.RodmsmwdmuhebMdMﬂdhhacﬁonaaneeﬁngstMmmdbv
Telsta.  He statad that he thought it wes possiie that someone from Telstra was
maonitoring hiw calls.

15. This belief was tater reinforced by what happened gfter this event.

10.Afowweekslatcrona$aturdaymamhgﬂodhadmgcto Tullamarine Airport 1 mest one
of the complainants in his investigations, Anne GARMES. He called me early on this day

and stated that fe believed that he was being foliowed and warted ma to help him verify
this.

17. Rod was going to mest Anna GARMES at Tullamarine Airport i the Ansalt Depariure aren
on the t* fier, He was driving hia privets car to the airpont : arranged to meet Rod at
Kellor Park Drive, East Keilor. | 2at off his car as ha drove past. ) Ihen foliowed him at a
reasonable distance ‘o the Ansett Depariure Area Cafeieria on the 1% fioor.

18.1 met him autside the Cateteria, and he pointad out Anne GARMES and her husband who
wera already thers and then polnted out @ malo person sitting neer them who he said he
fecognised 3¢ being a person wnu was following him around Melboume. This guy was
feading the papor. When this person realised that we hed noticed him, he leR. Rod
appoared angry and distressad by this.

18 laboknwﬂnt&uumcmnmmcaushgpmbhmsmaod‘smmym. ! balisve
that Rod left the polica force not iong after these svents.

20. Finalty, | would like to #ay that white | was working ot Tetatra and it would have been the
sarly ninaties | had cause to travel to Portiand in westem Victoris in refation to a complaint

involving suspecied legsl inferference telaphone lines at the Pordanc talephone
exchange.

21. As parl of my investigation. | first sltended at the axchange to spaak to stafl and check the
exchange log book which wae a record of ail viskors to the exchenge and @ record of work
cenducted by the technical officere.

Z22. When lttlelmduﬂ\eexﬂmoe'lfomdﬂuﬂwlog bock was missng and could not be
loculed.lwasinfomndalthotinebyﬂtewmtrmawmhomthawpe
Bridgewater area south of Portiand was alsg complaining about his phone asrvice and that
the jog book could have been removed as par of that investigation. | was not tcld aboul
this complaint prior to traveling to Portisnd and when | made inquiries by telephone back o

z &

oK’




Stalemant by Des DIREEN
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Meibourne | waas toid not to gst invoived and that it was being handied by another area of

Telstra. i later found out that the Caps Brigewater complaintant was a part of the COT
cates.

Signatune: ?fﬂ;—m——-—-—ﬁr

Dais: 1210k 106

'Webvacknmmwgathmhismtemombuuoanqumummnlnmebauefthata
P"“"'m"dﬂﬂaﬂnmmmmdrcumisiabbtomtmkiuofpmjw.

Signature; %ﬂ-—-—-—""‘__‘“_




STATEMENT
Of Bob HYNNINEN —
NAME: | Robert Thomas HYNNINEN I
ADDRESS; Unit 4, 79 Mimosa Road, Camagle Victoria 3163.

OCCUPATION : | Public Servant - Australlan Taxation Office

—_——

TELEPHONE : | (03) 9285 1570

1.

My full name is Robert {Bob) Thomas HYNNINEN. | surrently reside at Unijt £, 70 Mimosa
Road, Camegle, Victoria.

. !hadbeenmwnusryinvdvaainanarbmuunprocesawimTelm | was part of a group

known as the Casuaitias of Telstra (COT Cases),

. icanraeailhatm:ingthaperiodzoumzomlhadarrmgadbmetnatacuvemt

Rod KUERIS from the Victoria Police Major Fraud Squad at the foyar of Cagselden Place,
2 Lonsdale Street, Melboume. At the me, | was sasistng Rod wilh his investigation into
alleged illegali activity of Telatra agains| the COT Cases,

Rod and  would occasionaily meet in the aity tn discuss the progress of his investigation.

{ met Rod at about mid - moming, | observed him saatad on a sofa in the foyer near the
right side of the antrance. | appmachad him and sat down next to him. Whan | did this, |
nhoticed that he eppeared to be distrassad and red in the face,

RodtfﬁnaInedthathaWnntofulowhhntolhohﬁsidaofhefom. Whaen we did
this ha then directad my attention to a male parson seated on a sofa opposite our seat. He
then told me that this person had been foliowing him around the city all moming. At this
slage Rod was bacoming visitly upset and { had (o calm h.m down.

This male than roticad that we were both looking at him and got up and left the buliding.

Rod kept on seying that he couldn't baliave in what was happening to him. { had to agaln
calm him down.

SoL




Statesmant Hymnaon
Page2 of2 by flob

9. When ! spoke to Rodonanurnborofoocashnsatlhel’raudSquad. he stated that he
beha-ved his office phones were belng monkored by Telsira. He said that they were
continually maldng clicking noises,

10- He told me that he had complained to senlor managemeni about the problem.,

11. Over time, 1 believed that this invesiigation had caused & number of health problems with
Rod. It also had an affect on his marriage.

12.Rodeanedmdumomllﬂorp¢ﬂnf2001 to inform me that he has resignad from the
police force,
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28 January 2003

Total Pages: 19

Dear

LEVEL 3 COMPLAINT /
TIO reference: 02/101618-1 - Mc Kenzie

The Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (TIO) has received & complaint against Telstra
Corporation from Mr & Mrs Darren & Jenny Lewis regarding telephone aumber 0335267267.

The TIO has raised this complaint at level 3 because of the complexity of the camplaint and likelihood
that extensive testing may be required. Mr & Mrs Lewis have advised the TI1O that they have an on-
going complaint with Telstra Corporation in rclation to their telephone service and have as yet been
unable to resolve this matter. The TIO has invested time assessing Mr & Mrs Lewis’ correspondence
and believes that further investigation is warranted.

Mr & Mrs Lewis claim in their correspondence attached:

e That they purchased the Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp in Decemnber 2001, but since that
time have experienced a number of issues in relation (o their telephonc service, many of which
temain unresolved. !

That & Tclstra technician “Mr Tony Watson” is currently assigned to his case, but appears
unwilling to discuss the issues with Mr Lewis due to his contact with the previous Camp

Owner, Mr Alan Smijth.

That on 27 Septemnber 2002 “Ian" advised him that an EMG was causing the fauits at the local
exchange and that a technician would be sent out to fix this. )

That on 28 September 2002 “Renea” advised him that that the local exchange could only
handle a certain amount of traffic, that there was nothing that Telstra Corporation could do
about the problem and that this problem was not new to Cape Bridgewater,

That Telstra Corporntion advised him on 26 November 2002 that the phone extension wiring
was laid too shallow and was not installed comrectly, thus it believed that Telstra Corporation
bad not installed that wiring. Mr Lewis also claims that it was suggested that the line had
been tampered with.

That Mr Alan Smith had provided him with documents confirming that Telstra Corporation
did all the cabling and wiring in question.

That the phone problems have decreased dramatically since Telstra Cotporation rewired the
business on 9 December 2002 and disconnected the phone alarm bell, however he is still

Providing iadipenilons, juit, ufoemal, specly vemintion of eonplants_

i Trizcommunications industry Ombudsmam Ltd ABN 46 057 634 787
Website www.tio.com_ay PO B 276 Telephone (03) 860D B

Email  tigBtio.com.sy Caillns Strest Wt Facimile  (03) 8500
Mationsl Hesdquarters Melboune Tel Freacall 1900 052
Level 151 14 Willkam Stryet Melbourne Victoria 2000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecalt 1800 630 51
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experiencing infermittent probicms with receiving calls, and continued to have problems with
his fax line. -~ —

* That Telstra Corporation have checked his fax machine and confirmed that it is working
correctly. .

* That he belicves that as the same pn;hlenl hasiﬁemupd?enmd when attempting to send or
receive faxes from a number of locations, it i uplikely:that the fault is with the other party’s
fax machine. ’

* That the problems expericnced resulied in the frustration of his clients being umable to contact
him to make boakings for his camp and are affecting the profitability of his business. -

Mr.l.cwishlsouﬂmedanmnbaoftheseproble:monpage3ofhi| correspondence sttached. In
particuler, Mr Lewis has identified the following concems:

. Thathehasbemconhctedbynnumberofpcople advising that the telcphone had not been

answered when ringing previously, despite Mr Lewis' assertion that someone was there at the
time.

* That many faxes sent to his potential clients have not been received at the intended
destinations, deq:ilehisfumnsmissionmmkconfnmingﬂnttheﬁxlmdbem

successfully sent. Furthermore, Mr Lewis claims that he has been charged for each of these
calls.

* That he has expericnced problems recciving faxes from his clients.

¢ That when he uses *10# to retricve missed phone calls, he is sometimes given numbers from
days before which had not registered earlicr.

. ThalpeupichﬂrepmmﬂﬂmtwhenmempﬁngtocalerLewis’businessﬂwyﬁrsthwa

me:mgeﬂm&ntclcphnmhasbmdiscommd,butwhmhyiqgapinmmmecud
through on the same number.

:

That when picking up the receiver to make a call, he had intermittently heard another pérson’s '
conversation quite clearly.

* That on 25 October 2002 s caller reported that when trying to contact Mr Lewis earlier, he
heard only clicking noises on the telephone line, but the call did not connect.

* That a caller reported that they had called and heard an engaged signal, despite Mr Lewis
having call waiting activated on the service to prevent missed calls.

e Thatanother caller reported that every time he called he received a fax connection tone.

Thaton 13 Novmbu!MMﬁchdw&emeeimmdhurdadeepbruﬂﬁnthﬂm
dial tone.

\

(

The TIO asks Telstra Corporation to prcseh't its perspective on the complaint.

1 Telstra Corporation decides that the complainant’s claims have merit after reviewing the complaint, |
how does Telstra Corporation propose resolving the complaint?

If Telstra Corporation is of the view that there is no merit to some or all aspects of this complaint,
please provide reasons for its view, identifying any facts in dispute. In addition, plesse supply all
documentation relevant to the complaint. In particular, please provide:

» Al Customer Care Notes for the account
*  All Fault Reports for the account

*  Telstra Corporation’s assessiment of whether Mr Lewis is entitled to compensation under the
Customer Service Guarantee in relation lo any of the faults reported above. Please include its

reasons for the assessment for each fault
Soa
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TheTIOhasforwardedacopyot'this!emrlothccomphinantandaskedﬂwmtopayanyundispmed
charges. While this complaint is under consideration, the TIO expects that Telstra Corporation will
suspend credil management on any disputed charges.

The TIO may also forward Telstra Corporation’s response to the complainant. For this reason, please
ensure that it is written in plain English.

kY
Please forward your reply to this letter within the next 28 days. The TIO may escalate the complaint to
Level 4 status if Telstra Corporation does not respond to the TIO within this time frame or provide

information requested.
Please contact me if you would like to discuss any aspect of this complaint.

Yours sincerety

SA

Gillian Mc Kenzie
investigations Officer




26 February 2003

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House sohn
RMB 4409 Cape Bridgewater Panock
PORTLAND 3305 Ombudsmin

Dear Mr Smith
I refer to your letters of 27 January and 3 February 2003.
Exhkwmmmmhmmhﬁngmmmmhwmlummmm

ago. Aslhavenidmmmommviousmsimldonﬂpmpoaetouhmyﬁnhuacﬁmma
matter that was the subject of a final decision by the Arbitrator.

In your letter of 3 FebrumyyoustatethatthcmhasadmymspeaktothencwomofCape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp who, you say, are blaming you for not disclosing to them ongoing
problems with the telephone service. That is a matter betweea you and the new owners. The TIO will
cmsideranycompiaintmdebythecammtownmofﬂwmmp,pmvideditdoesmtseekmmvass
the same matters which you have raised relating to the Arbitration.

- s50#

"providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

Telecammunications Industry Ombadsman Ltd ABN 45 057 634 787

Website www.tio.com.au PO Sox 276 Telephone  (03) 8600 8700
Emall  todtio.comau Collins Street West Facsimile  (03) 85O0 8797
Nationa! Headquartens Melbourne Tet Freecall 1800 062 058
Level 15114 Willlam Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007

Fax Freecall 1800 630 614
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J

5.20 AUSTEL then continued to work with Telecom and the original COT
Cases to facilitate agreement -

. on the terms upon which assessment of Mrs Garms’ and Mrs
Gillan's claims might take place

. the person who might be appointed to make the assessment.

3.21 Extensive negotation 100k place during which Mrs Gillan reached an
initial ‘seztlement’ with Telecom in May 1993.

5.22 This leftonly Mrs Garms in a position of not having reached a senlement.
Telecom had agreed that it would be bound by the independent assessor’s findings
of fact but it would insist upon the right to seek court intervention on any matter
of law of concem to it. AUSTEL recommended that the draft terms of reference
which had been produced at this time be accepted but Mrs Garms, having regard
to independent legal advice, was not prepared to agree. Mrs Garms then
commenced to negotiate dircctly with Telecom and an offer was made to her with
2 two week period for acceptance.

L

Jd

5.23 At this time Telecom found in its possession certain monitoring data
which Mrs Garms had long sought to help in estimating the incidence of fault and
the consequent financial impact While the material was made available to her it
was at a very late stage in the claim/negotiation period and AUSTEL wrote to
Telecom stating that it would be reasonable to give Mrs Garms the opportunity to
revise her claim. Before Telecom responded, AUSTEL was informed that a
"seftlemens” had been reached between Telecom and Mrs Garms. This was in
June 1993,

L
-

THE INITIAL SETTLEMENTS

524  Asobserved above, four of the original COT Cases pursuing
compensation for inadequate service engaged in a process of negotiation with
Telecom with AUSTEL acting as an honess broker.

Mr Smith, Cape Bridgewater Holida y Camp

gt ee—— e et eesd wmeen

5.25 Mr Smith was the first of the original COT Cases to reach an initial
senlement’ with Telecom. It is understood that he -

———

. identified the type of faults which his business had experienced

57
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90 Chapter Five

. indicated the incidence of the faults by way of -

- statements by individuals who had sought unsuccessfully 1o
contact him

- demonstrating a reduced effectiveness of advertsing he had
undertaken.

Telecom had a knowledge of at least some of the faults impacting on Mr Smith's
business as well as having access to relevant fault records and monitoring data. It

was also aware of the extent of problems and difficulties at its local exchange
servicing his business.

5.26 At the end of the process (December 1992) a sertiement figure was agreed.
It was a condition of the settlement that the amount paid by way of setlement
Wwas 10 remain confidential - a condition that applies in the other cases. Although
the derails of the settlement are confidential, Mr Smith has informed AUSTEL
that his major concern and stipulated condition at the time of the “sertlement’ was

that his service should operate, and continue 1o operate, at normal nerwork
standards,

Ms Hawkins, the Society Restaurant

5.27  In the case of Ms Hawkins, ‘seftlement” was reached in J anuary 1993. One
of the conditions is understood to be that the business was to receive its telephone
service via 2 modem digital exchange. The business has since been sold.

Mrs Garms and Mrs Gillan

5.28 The initia} ‘semfement’ process involving Mrs Gillan and Mrs Garms is
outlined above. It is relevant to mention here that as a result of Telecom's stance
thar settlement would only be made once the service was being supplied at
normal network standards, both Mrs Gillan and Mrs Garms informed AUSTEL
that they ceased reporting faults in order 10 hasten the settlement process.

Mr Schorer, Golden Messenger

5.29  The fifth of the origina! COT Cases, M Schorer, had particular concerns
about Telecom's limited Kability and the impact that the limitation was likely to
have on any claim he might make for compensation arising from an inadequate

telephone service, Instead of seeking compensation in those terms, he pursued a

57
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claim in the courts under the Trade Pracrices Act 1974, In simple terms, Mr
Schorer claimed that Telecorn had -

. sold him a particular type of customer equipment which was unable
10 meet his needs (which were known to Telecom)

. made claims for the equipment which the equipment was not able
10 deliver.

While Telecom defended the action, it did make a payment into court with a
denial of liability. The effect of the payment into court was that Mr Schorer had
to decide whether to accept that amount or fight on in the knowledge that even if
he was successful in his claim against Telecom, in the event that his claim was
assessed at less than the payment into court he would have had to bear not only
his own costs, but also those incurred by Telecom from the time it made the
payment into court. On the advice of his solicitors, Mr Schorer concluded that he

could not afford to fund continuation of the case and he decided 10 accept the
payment into court.

CONTINUING FAULTS

5.30 Understandably the original COT Cases, having reached an initial
‘sertiement’ involving -

. compensation for past losses

. restoration of an adequate telephone service 5

expected that they might be able to resume their business activities afresh.

5.31  Unfortunately that did not prove 1o be the case. Soon after his initial
‘settiement’ Mr Smith reported continuing problems to AUSTEL. Even prior to
her settlement, Mrs Garms reported continuing faults to AUSTEL. The decision
by Mrs Garms and Mrs Gillan not to report faults to Telecom in order to hasten a

financial sestlement is noted above. Mr Schorer continued to report falts to
AUSTEL throughout the period.

532  The fact that faults continued to impact upon the businesses in the period
following the setflement shows a weakness in the procedures employed. That is,
a standard of service should have been established and signed off by each party.
It is a necessary procedure of which all parties are now fully conscious and is
dealt with elsewhere in this report. Its omission as far as the initial ‘sertlemens’ of

the original COT Cases were concerned meant that there was continued

dissatisfaction with the service provided without any steps being taken to rectify
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it. This inevitably led to a dissatisfaction with the initial ‘sezriemens’ and to
further demands for compensation. To avoid this sort of problem in the fumre,
AUSTEL is, in consultation with Telecom, developing -

. a standard of service against which Telecom's performance may be
effectively measured

. arelevant service quality verification test.
AUSTEL'S ESCALATION OF ITS INVOLVEMENT

5.33 AUSTEL was concerned not only about the continuing complaints from
the original COT Cases but also over the emergence of additional cases
displaying characteristics similar to those of the original COT Cases. In the
circumstances AUSTEL took the view thar it must cstablish, by collecting hard
information precisely how the telephone service supplied to the original COT
Cases was performing. Accordingly, on 30 June 1993 it requested Telecom to
institute monitoring and testing to measure the extent and narure of the faulrs
about which the original COT Cases complained. AUSTEL also sought from
Telecom a range of faulr dara, details of exchange standards and performance
together with exchange maintenance details.

5.34 Telecom was reluctant to comply with AUSTEL's request and to provide
the data and detail sought by AUSTEL. Ir suggested that the monitoring and
testing was resource intensive and that it lacked the necessary testing equipment.
Some six weeks after AUSTEL's request Telecom had not instituted any
monitoring. Mareover, there was no indication that Telecom had or was abourt 10

adopt a more co-operative or constructive attitude on the marer and supply the
information sought.

AUSTEL's direction

3.35 Accordingly, on 12 Ausgust 1993, AUSTEL issued Telecom with a
direction under section 46 of the Telecommunicartions Acr 1991 relying on its
function expressed in section 38 of the Act to protect consumers. The direction
required Telecom to institute a range of monitoring and testing procedures in
relation 1o the three original COT Coses who were still carrying on business (Mr
Schorer, Mr Smith and Mrs Garms) as well as five other businesses whose
situation was then being considered by AUSTEL. AUSTEL also exercised its
powers under section 400 of the Telecommunications Act 1991 1o Tequire
Telecom 1o supply all relevant documentation relating to the eight businesses and
their terminating exchanges as well as details of exchange performance standaxds
actual performance, meintenance and fault records for 100 numbers adjoining
those of cach of the businesses,



BY FACSIMILE: (0) 8203021
Desr Robin,

Auached for your mfarmation, an updated drufi of the sindard Verification Tests for nsc in
Telecom's Public Switched Telcphone Network.

The tests have been propured in consuliation with Mr Clilf Mathieson of AUSTEL and will form the
basis for delermining whether an individual telephone service Is operating satisfaciorily. T would
appreciatc your conflirmation that the icus have met all the requirements of AUSTEL for service
Verificalion Tests, :

Ummmmmmmvmme.mﬁnumpmMm
mmlhemﬁngufmumlmnmﬁnMwmme.mmmWﬂm_qm
requircments for & satis{actory service. As you would sppreciate the completon of this testing is
required under the recommendations of the recont AUSTEL repact on COT custamers.

Sincorely,

AT 2 &

Sweve Black .



criteria which guide such scheduling. This issue is also of particular relevance
10 the determination ot the required maintenance standard for analogue
exchanges (recommendation 2), and AUSTEL cannot accept any Telacom
analogue exchange maintenance proposal until this information has been
received and assessed.

Development of New Fault Management and Complaint Management
Procedures

Telecom is instituting new fault handling and complaint management
procedures, these having been developad in conjunction with Coopers &
Lybrand. A major training program has been developed to implement and
reinforce these procedures. Telecom provided AUSTEL with a copy of its fault
management manuals on July 18 1994 and wiil be providing copies of the
complaint management manuats in the near future. Procedures in the manuals
embrace a number of the report's recommendations and will significantly
impact on Telecom's handling ot faults over the next severat years. AUSTEL's
Consumer Advisory Committee will be consulted cn issues of specific consumer

interest or concern. Further reporting on this matter will be provided in our next
quanterly report.

Service Verification Tests

An important component of Telacom's 4-stage fault handling process is the
f Service Verification Tests (SVT). These tests are applied during stage 3 of this
process. AUSTEL has indicated an initial acceptance of the SVT in the form in
which Telecom has now released the document. These tests are important for 4
Telecom to be able to provide objective data about the end-to-end performance
of its network in regard to the service of an individual customer on the date the
tests are conducted. %t is tha nature o?é-uch tests that they are more able to
\ demonstrate that the network is not pertorming 10 an acceptable standard as
Opposed to a demonstration of compliance. In its briefing, Telecom indicated
(and we will seek confirmation and further detail in writing) that if the SVT
indicates an unacceptable level of service then the required replacement of
rlgtwodc equipment will be undertaken.

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF COT CASES REPORT
AUSTEL 'S QUARTERLY REPORT JULY 1564 4

3



AUSTEL will be revisiting the issues identified above and a range of other issues

as part of our review of the SVT. Unfortunately AUSTEL has been continually J‘
frustrated in regard to monitoring this recommendation by Telecom's slow and.
incomplete responses to requests for data necessary o the evalyation of the tests.

AUSTEL will be engaging a consultant in the near future to assess technical and
methodological issues concarning the SVT.

Recommendation 18: Telecom acquire equipment suitable for monitoring the
service actually received at a customer's premises (cf:
Coopers & Lybrand Recommendation 10 and Bell

Canada International's Rotary Hunting Group Study
Recommendation 8.3).

Telacom Update - October 1894

Both Telecom and AUSTEL have accepted the terms of reference and have

nominated membaers for a joint working party tasked with developing a specification
for customer premises fine monitoring equipment.

A number of meetings have been held and an Equipment Specification has been
prepared.

TIMETABLE

A preliminary report from the joint working party was completed on 30 September

AUSTEL is satistied with Telecom's response to date on this recommendation.

Recommendation 19: Telecom satisfy AUSTEL that the monitoring systems

and procedures Telecom uses to test individual services
are effective.

Telecom Update - October 1994

AUSTEL is examining the detail of tests specifiad in the new Fault Managemaent
Procedures and Work instructions. They have indicated they will focus particularly
on the suitability of specific procedures at various stages of the Fault Escalation

Process and will provide comment to Telecom as necessary.
TIMETABLE

These procedures arg scheduled for introduction as a component of Telacom's
new fault handliing procedures by 31 December 1994, -ﬂ_

STA TI}S OF IMPLEMENTA';ION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF COT CASES REPORT
AUSTEL'S SECOND QUARTERLY REPORT & Novermnber 1994 30




Recommendation 25: Telecom commit itself to rectify the majority of difficult network faults which reduce the level of service below a
level determined by AUSTEL within three to six months and all within a period of twalve months.

Telecom Update - July 1994 Quarter AUSTEL Comment
Telecom's fault rectification standards are putlined in Section 3.6 of the The major issue in relation to the PSTS tariff and Difficult Network
Public Switched Telephone Service (PSTS) Tariff. These standards Fauits (DNF) is the means of determining whether the fault

rectification objectives have been realised for DNF customers.
(This issue shares many similarities with Recommendation 2). In
the near tuture AUSTEL will be discussing with Telecom the
practicality of instituting a reporting regime which reports against
the achievement of these PSTS slandards specifically for DNF

state that “Telecom will repair telephane sarvices by the date agreed with
the customer. Telecom aims 1o repair services in accordance with the

following standard:
(i) In wrban areas within one (1) working day of being notitied of a fault.

(ii} in rural areas within two (2} working days of being nolified of a fault. customers
ii mote areas within th 3} workin t being notified of &

:i")l:': remote areas within three (3) g days of being AUSTEL notes that DNF customers have characteristically ’/
aut. - _ reported recurring faults over extended periods of time.

These rectification requirements are meant for al customers, inctuding DNF Clarification will be required of the definition of “service repairs”

customers. \ when a fault recurs after initially having been determined as

Telecom has also schedulad the DNF cuslomers for Service Verification “repaired”. This issue will need to addressed in the context ol this

Tests to objectively confirm that their services meet an appropriate recommendation.

performance standard. Issues to do with the Service Verification test are discussed under

Telecom’s comment on an appropriate standard of service for an individuai Recommendation 41.

telephone service are included under Recommendation 26.

%

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF COT CASES REPORT AUSTEL 'S QUARTERLY REPORT JULY 1994 21
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4y AUSTRALIE =
BARNABY JOYCE

The Nationals Senator for Queensland

15 September 2005

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House,

Cape Bridgewater

Portland RMB 4409 VIC 3305

(

Dear Mr Smith,

Casualties of Telstra - Independent Assessment

As you are aware, | met with a delegation of CoT representatives in Brisbane
in July 2005. At this meeting | made an undertaking to assist the group in
seaking Independent Commercial Loss Assessments relating to claims
against Telstra.

As a result of my thorough review of the relevant Telstra sale legisiation, |
proposed a number of amendments which were delivered to Minister Coonan.
tn addition to my requests, | sought from the Minister closure of any

compensatory commitments given by the Minister or Telstra and outstanding
legat issues.

C

In response, | am pleased to inform you that the Minister has agreed there
needs 1o be finality of outstanding CoT cases and related disputes. The
Minister has advised she will appoint an independent assessor to review the
status of outstanding claims and provided a bass for these to be resolved.

{ would like you to understand that | couid only have achioved this positive
outcome on your behalf if { voted for the Telstra privatisation legisiation.

Please be assured that | will continue to represent your concems in the
course af this resolution. | look forward to your continued support. - < e

Kind regards,
Senator Barnaby Joyce
The Nationals Senator for Queensland
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The resalution to the tssue, ls referenced in your letier of 13® Septémber
2005, where you state 1 agree that thare should be finality for all odistanding
“COT" cases and related disputss. | belleve that the most efiective way to ;

deal with thase Is for me to eppoint an independent asesssor 10 Teview the |
status of all outstanding claime”. . : |
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only way & satigtactory ¢an be
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10 kaep the door open on this issue. - - |
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Yours sinoeroly

Barnaby Joyos
The Natlonais Senator for Queenslend |
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SENATOR THE HoN HELEN COONAN

Minister for Communications, Information Technology and the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate '

Mr Alan Smith ,

Seal Cove Guest House 17 WY 30
1703 Bridgewater Road

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith
Outcome of representations to Telstra

On 6 September 2006 I met with Senator Barnaby Joyce and a group of current
and former Telstra customers (the Casualties of Telstra (COTs)) and former
contractors of Telstra regarding ongoing disputes with the company. At that
meeting I made a commitment that I would make a final representation to Telstra
regarding your unresolved complaints - TR

1 have now made both formal and informal representations to Telstra on behalf of
the CoTs. However, Telstra’s position remains that this is a matter that is most
appropriately dealt with through a Court process. Telstra is not prepared to
undertake an alternate means of pursuing this matter. '

I also appreciate the depth of feeling regarding the matter and suggest you
consider whether any court proceedings may be your ultimate option.

Yours sincerely

b

HELEN COONAN

P-----------




Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Portland 3305
28" September 2009
Ms Deirdre O’Donnell
‘Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
PO Box 276

Collins Street West 8007

Dear Ms O’Donnell,
LETTER 1

I apologise for accidentally omitting to enclose the corrected version of my letter dated 13* September
2009 with my letter dated 21 September 2009. The corrected version is now enclosed here.

As these two last letters show, the arbitration process provided no help to me, as the clai mant, because the
faults I complained about continued to affect the operation of my business and erode my customer base,
long after my arbitration had been deemed to be completed. After reading my letters, I believe the TIO
Board and Council will conclude that AUSTEL, then the Government Regulator, was wrong not to give
me a copy of their draft findings (Alan Smith — Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp) when they provided
them to Telstra, the defendants in my arbitration. I also believe that the Board and Council will agree that,
if Dr Hughes had been aware that the telephone faults I complained about had continued to occur,
unabated, and that, to support their contention that the Cape Bridgewater Customer Access Network (CAN)
was operating correctly, Telstra had unlawfully provided faise Service Verification Test resuls as part of
their arbitration defence material, then Dr Hughes would have been duty bound to refuse to hand down a
finding in relation to my claims until:

1. Telstra was made accountable for providing defence material they knew was false; and

2. Telstra was able to provide conclusive evidence that my business was no longer experiencing any
more telephone or fax problems.

On page 4, at point (d), in my last letter I referred to “... my Supreme Court claim ... " and I realise now
that this probably needs more explanation. 1 had contemplated a Supreme Court action because, on 13%
December 1995, my solicitors, Law Partners, wrote to me, stating: “Overall however, we are of the
opinion that the FTAP was fundamentally flawed given its objectives. The actions of Telstra and other key
figures in the process were to say the least, against the spirit of the FTAP. In shorr we believe it would be
possible to set aside the arbitrator’s decision on the basis of failure of natural justice during the course of
the FTAP.” Over the next few weeks I wrote a number of letters to Mr Pinnock (then the TIO), each time
stressing that my claims were valid. Each time these claims were rejected as ‘frivolous’.

On 31" December I wrote to the TIO again, asking him to provide me with all ‘relevant pre-arbitration
procedural documents’ that had been exchanged between Dr Hughes, the Resource Unit and the TIO’s
office, including all ‘inter-arbitration correspondence’ that had been exchanged between the TIO and Dr
Hughes. This request was made because, at that point, 1 had remembered that the COT Spokesperson
& (Graham Schorer) solicitor had assured us that the agreement included clauses that guaranteed the TIO’s
Special Counsel and the TIO-appointed Resource Unit would be liable for any proven act of negligence
that occurred during the COT arbitrations but, when I went back to the agreement so ! could show these
clauses to my solicitors, Law Partners, I discovered that the clauses had somehow disappeared. When [
advised Law Partners that the clauses were missing, they suggested that perhaps the clauses had been
attached to the agreement separately (annexed) and recommended that I check all the pre-arbitration
material that was available from the TIO. On 10" January 1996 however, the TIO responded to my

584




2

request, noting that he did not *'... propose to provide you with capies of amy documents...” from his
office.

What I was trying to emphasize in my last letter was that, if the T10 had given me a copy of the letter Dr
Hughes wrote on 12™ May 1995, which described the arbitration agreement as ‘not credible’, or if I had
received proof that the TIO had conspired with Dr Hughes and the TIO’s Special Counsel to change
and/or remove sections of the arbitration agreement without my knowledge or consent, I could have used
this material in a Supreme Court action and Dr Hughes® findings would have been set aside because, after
all, how could a Supreme Court judge argue against the arbitrator’s own findings that he had handed down
my award using an agreement he himself had branded as ‘not credible’?

In summary, it is very likely that a Supreme Court judge would have found against Dr Hughes if we had
alsc been able to show that:

1. The arbitrator had conspired with the TIO’s Special Counsel 10 secretly alter or remove particular
clauses from my arbitration agreement, to the detriment of my claim, and then re-instated those
clauses for the remaining tweive COT arbitrations;

2. After the arbitrator had completed my arbitration, and having condemned the agreement as ‘not
credible’, he then proceeded to use the same deficient agrecment for the next three claimants;

3. Because of the deficiencies that Dr Hughes had identified in the agreement, he was forced to allow
the next three claimants an extra thirteen months to three years in which to prepare their claims.

I'would be grateful if you would provide this letter 1, and the attached letter 2, along with those written on

13 and 21 September, to the TIO Board and Council before they come to any decision regarding my
request for documents.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

Copies to

Mr Paul Crowley, CEQ, IAMA Ethics and Professional Affairs Commitiee
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Mr Alan Smith Om
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

Blowholes Rd John Pinnock

RME 4408 Ombudsman

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

"" Dear Mr Smith

' 1 refer to your letter of 31 December 1993";which you seck to access to various
correspondence held by the TIO concerning the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

The arbitration of your claim was completed when an award was made in your favour
more than eighteen months ago and my role as Administrator is over.

I do not propose to provide you with copies of any documments held by this office.

Yours sime%
S !
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Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Cape Bridgewater
Portland 3305
1" September 2010
Mr Graeme Samuel, AQ
Chairman
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
GPO Box 520
Melbourne Vic 3001
Dear Mr Samuel,

The attached letter dated 1* September 2010, to Mr Chris Chapman and Members of the Board of ACMA,
is forwarded because it confirms how AUSTEL, the predecessors of the ACMA, breached their statuiory
obligations when they withheld from the relevant Minister many of the more adverse findingz that resulted
from their investigations into the COT Case complaints.

As 1 have noted in the closing statements in my letter to Mr Chapman, it is dangerous to be right when the
Government is wrong but I know that AUSTEL, the Government Telecommunications Regulator, should
never have allowed Telstra to pressure them into removing their true findings from the final version of their
13% April 1994 COT Report when the draft of the AUSTEL Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp Report,
dated 3™ March 1994 (which I didn't receive until November 2007, thirteen years after my arbitration)
states that my business had been connected 1o an old and outdated RAX exchange that, according to

Telstra’s own records, had been declared obsolete around 1983/1984 but was still in use at Cape
Bridgewater unttl August 1991.

A3 & part-time member of the ACMA Board and Chairman of the ACCC you would now be aware (if you
and/or your staff have assessed my earlier letters and CD) that my claims against AUSTEL (now the
ACMA) are neither vexatious nor frivolous. It was not only unethical for a Government Regulator to alter
their true findings in the report they provided to the Minister and the COT arbitrator, but those changes
created a ‘snowball effect’ when Telstra refused to provide the claimants with documents related to the
Cape Bridgewater exchange so that my technical advisor, George Close, Data Telecommunications
Consultant, was forced to rely on AUSTEL's doctored final COT repott as he prepared his report on my
behalf, not knowing that that report had been changed so that it did not disciose just how old the Cape
Bridgewater exchange really was. This meant that although 1 spent $25,000.00 on Mr Close’s report, more
than half of it was based on false information supplied by AUSTEL.

The Telecommunicatiops Act 1991, Section 340, Reference of Matters to Trade Practices Commission: (3)
clearly states:. “The Trade Practices Commission may hold an investigation into the matter and, if it
decides ta da so, it must report to AUSTEL on: {a) the conduct of the investigation: and (b) any findings
that it has made as a result of the investigation”, and Section 342 Reports of Investigations, states: *dfter
concluding an investigation under section 335 (3) AUSTEL must prepare and give to the Minister a report
under this section. (3) A report under this section must cover- {a) the conduct of the investigation
concerned, and (b) any findings that AUSTEL has made as a result of the investigation”,

Since you are a part-time member of the ACMA Board { am aware that you inay have a conflict of interest
in regard to these matters but T have every faith in your integrity and I don’t believe you would let your
position with the ACMA cloud your judgement regarding whether or not AUSTEL (as the Government
Regulator) breached their statutory obligations to the COT Cases when they chose not to report ali the
results of their investigations and therefore did not abide by the Act.
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Since F am not the only consumers to suffer as a result of the information that AUSTEL withheld from the
Minister this is therefore a matter of public interest and I would like to know if this is also a matter that you
could address as Chairman of the ACCC (if it does not create a conflict of interest) or whether you believe it
would be best to have it addressed by another Government organisation. If this is the case [ would
appreciate your advice regarding which organisation you believe has the correct jurisdiction in this matter.

1look forward to your early response to these questions,
Sincerely g

Alan Smith

Copy to Mr Chris Chapman, Chairman of the ACMA




Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Portland 3305
1™ September 2010
Mr Chris Chapman and Members of the Board of ACMA
P.0O. Box 3-500
Queen Victoria Building
NSW 1230

Dear Mr Chapman and Members of the Board,
My letter is not a Geoffrey Robertson hypothetical, This is a living, breathing public interest matter.

The following four examples entitled MELU RVA Fault, Heywood/Portland Register RVA Problem,
Lightening Strike and ARK Exchange v RAX Exchange shows how the suppression of the AUSTEL draft
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp report — stopped the arbitrator from correctly assessing the true value of the
telephone faults that had affected the viability of my business.

:__, Examplel MELU RVA Fault Points 95 to 118 in AUSTEL’s Cape Bridgewater draft report they note: “In terms
of the volume of incoming call traffic affected, was when the Cape Bridgewater number code data was not
correctly programmed at the Windsor Digital Trunk Exchange MELU. Telecom's own internal documentation on
the duration of both problems demonstrates that there is evidence that Jaulty relay problems certainly existed
longer than stated, and that uncertainty exists on the dwration of the MELU RVA problem”

A letter dated 2™ February 1994 from AUSTEL, to Telstra, numbered as FOI document folia 95/0603.01 _ 74,

e LAl I o d A A

was not provided to me by the ACMA until 13* February 2009, fifteen vears afier the end of my arbitration. FOI

I folio $5/0603-01 — 75 which AUSTEL marked as {(Attachment A} discusses the MELU exchange RVA fault with

& Telstra hand-written note at the top of the page stating: “Aug "9! — cutover from RAX to RCM When? — approx
7/8 mths 50% maximum”. 14 is clear that the hand-written note refers to the MELU fault having lasted between
seven to eight months. This letter from AUSTEL to Telstra, confirms that AUSTEL was returning to Telstra
evidence that records the MELU fault as having lasting for 7 to 8 months. A further hand written Telstra
document FOI folio K02643 (which can be provided on request) states: “Fault history — Cutover to RCM when?
- likely length of MELU problem ™, this statement coincides with FOI folia 85/0693-01 - 75 RV A message which

advised callers to my business that I was no longer trading. This problem had been ongoing for at least 7/8
months.

#~  Intheir defence of my arbitration claims, Telstra stated that the MELU Recorded Voice Announcement (RVA)

« fault had only lasted for sixteen days when AUSTEL and Telstra both clearly knew it had fasted at least seven and
possibly eight months but, like the lightning strike issue (see below) that Dr Hughes (the arbitrator) accepted had
only lasted for four days when it had, in fact, lasted for three months, and the Heywood Digital Register problem
that Dr Hughes accepted had lasted for only five days when it had lasted for five weeks (see below), in Dr
Hughes™ award, his comment on the MELU RVA problem was that. : “... all calls through this exchange fo Cape
Bridgewater were directed to RVA for at least 16 days” - obviousl y nowhere near seven or eight months!

Example 2: Heywood Portland Switching 40 Register RVA Problem: At point (89 to 91) in the AUSTEL Cape
Bridgewater draft report they note: “2 October and 7 October [992 it is not clear how the duration or extent of
the problem were 5o precisely identified. Other evidence also suggests the problem had existed for a longer
period than a 5 day period. From the recent information provided by the Heywood caller via Mr Smith the
problem commenced at least 10 days earlier than the period Mr Smith was informed by Telecom . Telstra FOI
document R01444 confirms the problem was in existence from at least 2™ September 1992 to 7* October 1992
five weeks NOT five days as Telstra advised the arbitrator.

In the arbitrator’s award he notes: “there is evidence that one of the 40 registers in the Portland ARF minor
switching centre was fault for 5 days between 2 October and 7 QOctober 1992
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Example 3: Lightning Strike: At point 158 in the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp draft report AUSTEL notes
that: “The crucial issue in regard to the Cape Bridgewater RCM is that assuming the lighting strike did cause
problems to the RCM in late November 1992 these problems were not resolved till the beginning of March 1993,
over 3 months latter . Telstra fault file (XLS - 736-737) confirms the Fault lasted for at least three months.

On page 33 in the arbitrator’s award (on this same subject) he notes: “damage was caused to Cape
Bridgewater RCM equipment by lightning strike on 21 November 1992, resulting in a variety of complaints
which affected services for 4 days before restoration action was taken ",

Example 4: ARK Exchange v RAX Exchange The following information shows how the suppression of this
same draft report ~ stopped both the arbitrator and my technical advisor, George Close, Telecommunications
Consultant from being able to correctly investigate the first three and a half year period of my claims.

Exhibit 1, pages 2 and 3 from AUSTEL’s covert draft report dated 3™ March 1994 notes, at point 6: “A Telecom
Minute from regional Manager dated 5 October 1992 provides background to the service changes which have
occurred at Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp. Mr Smith has had an ongoing complaint about his level of service

Jor some time... Customer was originally connected to an old RAX exchange, which had limited Junctions between
Portland and Cape Bridgewater .

(\‘I

Exhibit 2, point 7.29 on page 164 of AUSTEL’s final report dated April 1994, notes: “Mr Smith of the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp, one of the “original COT Cases’, reported a significant level of faults when serviced
by the analogue ARK exchange at Cape Bridgewater. That exchange was replaced in 1991 with a modern AXE
digital at Portland together with a Remote Customer Multiplexer {RCM) at Cape Bridgewater.

Exhibit 3, page 2 of George Closes’ report dated August 1994 notes: “The ARK unmanned exchange was by 1988
an obsolete and outmoded electro-mechanical. It was severely under-trunked Jor its requirement and being
unmanned suffered continued maintenance limitations. In August 1991, Telecom replaced the obsolete ARK
exchange at Cape Bridgewater and replaced it with a Remote Customer Multiplexer (RCM)".

Exhibit 4, page 3 of Telstra’s B004 Arbitration Defence report dated 12 December 1994 notes: “Jt is significant
that the original exchange configuration is erroneously identified as being an ARK exchange parented by
Portland AXE 104 exchange. An ARK exchange operates in an entirely different way compared to an RAX
exchange and the Portland AXE 104 exchange was not in Place originally, nor did it act as a parent exchange for
the RAX exchange at any time. It is therefore impossible to consider, let alone suppor!, any of the points made in

the Close Report regarding the raffic handling capacity, operation of or maintenance practices associated with
Mr Smith’s services.”

,ﬁ_"\
~’ MOST IMPORTANT
Govemnment records from before my arbitration show that AUSTEL advised various Government Ministers that

the first four COT claimants (of which [ was one) were not being provided with FOI documens to enable them to
prepare their claims.

Because Telstra wouid not provide the FOI documents [ needed to support my arbitration claim, when George
Close, my telecommunications consultant, was preparing his report on my behalf, he was therefore forced to rely
on the final AUSTEL COT Report. As we now know however, the final version of AUSTEL’s report incorrectly
states that the telephone exchange in use between February 1988 and August 1991 (the first part of my claim) was
an ARK. Mr Close of course had no way of knowing thal the final AUSTEL report had been “doctored’ which
benefitted Telstra arbitration defence, and so he based his findings on the information in that final report. After
all, if we cannot reiy on 2 report prepared by the Government Regulator, what can we rely on?

It has since been pointed out by various technical people that Telsira couldn’t risk AUSTEL’s final report
showing that my business had been connected to an old and outdated RAX exchange (as shown in AUSTEL'S
draft report on pages 2, 6 and 64) because the RAX exchanges were supposed to have been phased out by 1983,
If it became general knowledge that Cape Bridgewater had still been connected to an RAX exchange in 1991,
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eight years afer the RAX exchanges had been declared obsolete, then Telstra would not have been able to defend
any of my arbitration claims, nor any other claims that might have been lodged by other Cape Bridgewater
businesses and/or residents, who believed they were entitled to compensation from Telstra When AUSTEL
stated, in their draft report, that: “4 Telecom minute of 5 October 1991 indicates the old RAX had limited
Jjunctions between Portland and Cape Bridgewater meaning that congestion was a problem for all customers on
the Cape Bridgewater exchange, " they confirmed that there was a serious risk of numerous compensation claims
against Telstra if those findings remained in the final, public report.

In August 1991, when Telstra was still using the RAX exchange at Cape Bridgewater, there were seventy-two
dwellings comprising of approximately 156 people, all using the same RAX exchange but that RAX exchanpe
had been declared obsolete eight vears earlier, because it only had eight final selectors which meant that, if four
people in Cape Bridgewater were talking on the prone at the same time, then only four incoming calls could get

through to the other 152 residents. And in the summer months the population more than doubled when
holiday-makers arrived.

On 8" November 2002 I received a letter from a Barry Sullivan, stating: "I am writing to you following viewing
the Channe! 9 Sunday Programme on 3/11/02, 4 ifter viewing the Sunday programme, I realise the similarities
your business and others had with Telstra ten years ago with the similarities our building business had, when
we lived at Bridgewater. During a period of time between the late 1980s and early 19905 we had considerable
amount of difficulty with our phone, Our phone problem had such a negative effect on owr building business
over a period of time that our work dried up.” This corresponds with AUSTEL’s draft report when it noted:
“Given the range of faults being experienced by Mr Smith and other subscribers in C. ape Bridgewater is clear
that Telecom should have initiated more comprehensive action than the test call program”, thereby

confirming both Mr Sullivan’s experience and statements made by various technical experts who all noted that
the AUSTEL report would have had to have been doctored under pressure from the Telstra Board.

The issue of the RAX exchanges is covered in a Telecom Acronyms and Abbreviations Dictionary dated January
1985 which notes, on page 78, that the “RAY (switching) Remote Automatie Exchange - now obsolete” In the
revised edition of the Acronyms and Abbreviations Dictionary dated Fuly 1986, there is no mention of the
existence of the RAX exchanges. So, in the same way that Telstra pressured AUSTEL to change the information
in their draft report (which recorded 120,000 COT-type customer complaints) so that the final AUSTEL report
recorded instead ‘more than fifty COT-type® customers, it seems that Telstra again pressured AUSTEL into
changing more of the true facts in their final report conceming the long-outdated Cape Bridgewater RAX,

We don't need to be mathematicians or technical consultants to understand the ramifications of Mr Close not
knowing that the Cape Bridgewater exchange was actually thirty years older than was shown in the final
AUSTEL report. Mr Close’s report cost me $25,000.00 and it is now quite clear that the section of his report that
covered the first three and a half years of my claim (which covered six years in all) would have been quite
different if only he had been in a position where he could have asked the arbitrator to ask Telstra to explain why

old RAX equipment was still in use in Cape Bridgewater in August 1991, when it had been declared obsolete
eight years earlier (in 1983).

A comparison of AUSTEL’s covert draft report dated 3" March 1994, on the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp,
and the final version of the final AUSTEL COT Cases Report proves that many of the adverse findings in the
draft Cape Bridgewater report are not broadcast in the final report, as they should have been according to Section
342 of the Telecommunications Act 1991 (3), which states that: “A4 report under this section must cover: (b) any
Sindings that AUSTEL has made as a result of the investigations ",

At point 3.7 and 3.8 in the arbitrator’s Award on my matters under the heading AUSTEL Report he notes: " (a)
The AUSTEL Report recorded the results of AUSTEL ‘s investigations into the substance of the complaints by the
COT Cases regarding the service received by Telecom, " The report accepted that the COT Cases had |
experienced like service difficulties and faults but these faults were “intermittent” and their fault causes difficult

to trace.” The report emphasised, however, that these observations were not necessarily relevant to the
determination to be made by me as to whether Telecom had Jailed to meet acceptable service standards or
whether these deficiencies had caused the losses claimed by the COT Case .
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The AUSTEL draft report clearly states (in my case) that Telecom did not meet acceptable service standards
noting: “Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp has a history of service difficulties dating back 1o 1988. It is apparent
that the camp has had ongoing services difficulries for the past six years which has impacted on its business
operations causing losses and erasion.of customer base. Service Jaults of a recurrent nature were continually
reported by Smith and Telecom was provided with supporting evidence of this in the form of testimonials from
other network users who were unable 10 make telephone contact with the camp. In view of the continuing nature
of the fault reports and the level of testing undertaken by Telecom doubts are raised on the capability of testing
regime o locate the causes of faults being reported”

PLEASE NOTE: there is no reference in the draft AUSTEL Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp report that records

may telephone faults as having been intermittent. Just imagine what the arbitrator’s award might have shown had
he been in receipt of AUSTEL's draft report on my matters.

As the current Chairman of the Board, how can you ignore this clear proof that AUSTEL’s final report to the
Minister did NOT include all the findings that resulied from their investigations? Neither you nor the Board have
a choice here Mr Chapman, because this evidence proves that AUSTEL, your predecessors, clearly breachad their

statutory obligations to me when they provided doctored information to the relevant Minister and the arbitrator
rather than the true facts.

Your office is also in receipt of & letter dated 15* July 1995, from Amanda Davis, AUSTEL’s previous General
Manager of Consumer Affairs in which she notes: . The AUSTEL report looks good to the casual observer, but

it has now become clear that much of the information accepted by AUSTEL was at best inaccurate, and at worse
fabricated, and that AUSTEL knew or ought to have known this at the time".

I conclude on these comments. Voltaire warned that it is dangerous to be right when the government is

wrong. I believe if freedom matters, oppression and abuse of power simply must be resisted. 1 believe that
one person's stand can make 4 difference.

Even after sixteen years struggling for justice, 1 hold firm to the principle of equality before the law for all. It
matters. It is a non-negotiable vatue of this nation. It sustains our freedom and democracy.

At this very hour, our government is sending soldiers to Irag and Afghanistan on the promise to these two
nations that freedom and democracy is worth fighting for, The collusion that existed between AUSTEL
and Telstra during my arbitration has made a mockery of the words freedom and democracy.

Please accept this letter as further evidence in support of my request to the ACMA for free access to the
documents requested under FOI, in the public interest.

Thank you,

-
..-':1_

Alan Smith
Copies 1o,

Mr Graeme Samuel AO, Chairman of Australian Competition & Consiomer Commission,

. Mr Paul Crowiey, CEO Instirute of Arbitrators Mediators Australia_and other interested parties,
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Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Portland 3305
Phone: 03 55267170
9" September 2010
Ms Clare O’Reilly
ACMA
POBox 13112,
Law Courts
Melbourne 8010
Dear Ms O’Reilly,

Thank you for your letter of 3" September 2010 which notes, at point 18, that my claim for frec access to
the documents [ am seeking is not in the public interest and, at point 19, that the COT / public interest
consideration has been reviewed numerous times by several public bodies over the past fifteen years or
s0, and that the TIO and ACMA consider the matter now closed.

COLLUSION 1

You may not be aware that the TIO is not a public body — it is owned (and paid for) by Telstra and other
Telco companies. During the TIO-administered COT arbitrations the TIO seconded a Telsira employee,
Grant Campbell, to run the TIO's fault-handling division. During my settlement process, Mr Campbell
even signed letters to Telstra on behalf of the TIO (then Warwick Smith), letters directly related to my
Fast Track Settlement Proposal (FTSP). Some of the letters that Mr Campbell signed advised Telstra that
certain fault issues were not part of my arbitration even though they had already been included in my
interim Statement of Claim, Interestingly, this part of my claim vanished during my arbitration and was
never sighted again. Copies of these letters can be provided. This is the same Grant Campbell who is
missing from the staff list in the TIO's annual report of 1993/94 and is not included in & photo of TIO
employees that year — probably because he was not being paid by the TIO but by Telstra - the defendants
of my claims. This is also the same Grant Campbell who dealt with my claims of ongoing lock-up/billing
fax and 008/1800 problems during the early part of my arbitration but then jumped ship and joined
Telstra’s Customer Response Unit, which is the division of Telstra that he had previously written to while
wearing his TIO hat, about what he said were not problems associated with my FTSP. Then Mr
Campbell began to work on addressing the same 008/1800 faults (the same ones 1 had raised with him
when I believed he was employed by the TIO) on behalf of Telstra in relation to another COT
complainant. Furthermore, Telstra’s Ted Benjamin, who was manager of the Customer Response Unit
was also, at the same time, a sitting member of the TIO Council and, on 26% September 1997, Mr
Benjamin admitted to a Senate Estimates Committee, in front of John Pinnock (then the TIOY) that, when
he was on the TIO Council between June 1993 and September 1997 he never once declared a potential
contlict of interest when TIO-administered COT/Telstra arbitration issues were being discussed. When
Senator Schacht asked Mr Benjamin, for the second time, “Did the council make any decisions about

CoT cases or express any opinion”? Mr Benjamin replied: "I might be assisted by Mr Pinnock.” and Mr
Pinnock replied: “Yes" however neither Mr Pinnock nor Mr Benjamin ever advised the Senate that,
during the COT arbitrations, a covert agreement had meant that all documents submitted 1o the arbitration
were first vetted by the TIO-appointed Resource Unit of Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory who were
secretly given authority by Warwick Smith (TIO) in conjunction with Telstra’s Steve Black in deciding
which documents would be passed on to the arbitrator and which would be withheld.

The ACMA already has information proving that the 608/1800 billing information that AUSTEL sent to
the arbitrator concerning my matiers never reached him. Also, some of the 008/1800 information that I
sent 10 the TIO while Mr Campbel! was there signing letters on behalf of the TIO were not retumed to me
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after the end of my arbitration, indicating that this information had also been hidden or destroyed so that
the arbitrator would not see it.

All this information clearly and thoroughly negates your ‘advice’ that the TIO has already correctly
investigated my matters. Other information in the ACMA's archives will also prove that:

1. Mr Benjamin wrote to Mr Pinnock on 4* February 1998, thirty-three months afier my arbitration, in
relation to 14™ January 1998 Telstra file notes regarding their investigation into my complaints of
ongoing lock-up/billing problems, but Mr Pinnock saw fit to withhold this letter from me until after [
had sold my business in December 2001;

2. When the new owners of my business began to complain of the same ongoing telephone problems
that 1 had first raised with AUSTEL in 1993, Mr Pinnock allowed Telstra to provide the new owners
Darren & Jenny Lewis, with a report that ridiculed them, inferring that they had imagired the
problems and almost calling them liars. A copy of this report can be provided.

3. According to a report dated 26* July 2007, prepared by Mr Brian Hodge MBA (B.T.
Telecommunications), who had worked for Telstra for 29 years before setting up his own business,
Telstra fudged the results of Service Verification Tests supposedly carried out at my business.
According to Mr Hodge these tests had not been carried out at all and neither had the so-called BCI,
Cape Bridgewater RCM tests that AUSTEL’s Cliff Mathieson secretly told me had not been
performed as reported. He also noted in this report concerning the ongoing telephone complaints by
the Lewis’ that: “The failure of Telstra to carry out standard performance tests (e.g. bit error rate
etc), at the muitiplexer (RSM) at Cape Bridgewater is alarming & of concern. CCAS data over
recent times (e.g. 2004-2006), indicate a continuing & worsening level of “Outgoing Released
During Setup’ calls (ORDS). These reports on the CCAS daia indicate that the calls are not
successful in the call set up stage of the connection or is lost in the network. "

At point 212 in the 3" March 1994 Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp draft AUSTEL report it is noted:
“...In view of the continuing nature of the fault reports and the level of testing undertaken by Telecom
doubls are raised on the capability of the testing regime to locate the causes of faulls being reported. "

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (THE ACT)

When the FOI Act was formulated, no-one would ever have believed that a Government Regulator like
AUSTEL would breach its statutory obligation to fellow Australians by deliberately withholding relevant
informaticn from a Government Minister and would allow another Government-owned Corporation
(Telstra) to submit false statements to an arbitration process that had been endorsed by the government,
under oath — which is what Telstra did when they stated that their Cape Bridgwater Holiday Camp SVT
testing regime had met all of the Regulator’s specification when they had already been warned by that
same Regulator that they did pot meet the AUSTEL’s specifications. If anyone had thought that this
might happen in the future then the FOI Act may have included a provision that, if someone could prove
that a public servant or 2 Government Agency was aware of this illegal behaviour but had concealed what
they knew, then the documents that might implicate those public servants or Government Agencies couid
have been considered to be “of public interest’.

On 20™ January 1994 when Telstra was refusing to supply AUSTEL documents to enable them 1o prepare
their COT Cases Report, Ms Philippa Smith, Commonwealth Ombudsman wrote to Jim Holmes, Telstra’s
Corporate Secretary noting: “...1 received complaints from three ‘COT Cases' Mr Grakam Schorer, Mr
Alan Smith and Mrs Ann Garms, concerning Telecom’s handling of their applications under the Freedom
of Information Act (FOI Act). In the circumstances, the giving of access to information required by the
applicants to present their cases to the assessor appointed under the FTSP is in the general public
interests, in the context of s(5) and s304¢1)(B)(iii) of the FOI Act. Accordingly, it is my view that Telecom
should waive payment of the application fees in respect of the FOI applications.
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COLLUSION 2

A Telstra document printed on 10® February 2003 and headed Telstra Confidential (FOI folio 100265)
says: '

(a) “Min Rep 20021000381 David Hawker MP has written to Sengtor Alsion on 10 October and
included a 3 October letter from Darren and Jenny Lewis. This 3 October letter has been ce-d to
the TIO but doesn 't seem to have made it's way into Telstra yet. Will follow in Cicero and

respond accordingly. Hopefuily, the TIO will become involved and that will take the Minister and
Member out of the equation... "

this suggests that, with Senator Richard Alston (Minister for Communications and the Arts) and David
Hawker MP (Federal Minister of Parliament for Mr & Mrs Lewis) out of the way, and with the assistance
of the TIO, Telstra could continue to conceal just how bad the ongoing telephone problems had been, and
still were, at the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp. If this document doesn’t make you wonder if there
could possibly be another side to that presented by the TIO, the TIO board and the TIO Council, then |

ask that you also consider Telstra FOI document 100271, headed Telstra Confidential, also printed on 10®
February 2003, which notes:

(5} “The TIO have now raised a level 1 complaint on behalf of Mr & Mrs Lewis. The TIO have
specifically mentioned in their correspondence that the TIO have previously investigated g
number of complaints raised by Alan smith the previous accourt holder for this service™.

These two documents are particularly important because from 23™ June 1995 (six weeks after the end of
my arbitration) until 27" February 2003, I continually wrote to the TIO, John Pinnock, warning him that
the arbitration had neither investi gated nor fixed the on-going lock-up problems on my three service lines
but not once in those eight years did Mr Pinnock ever notify me of the result of any investigations he
might have carried out, into the telephone problems at my business that were referred to in Telstra FOI
document 100271, which confirmed that the TIO had investigated at least some of my complaints. I have
always believed that no-one involved with the TIO's office would transparently investigate my telephone
complaints after the end of my arbitration because that would have revealed Telstra’s submission of false
evidence to the arbitrator (e.g. when Telstra fal sely stated, under oath, that they had carried out their Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp (SVT testing regime) according to all of AUSTEL’s specifications).

PERVERSION OF THE COURSE OF JUSTICE

Back when the ACMA was the Australian Communication Authority (ACA) the Chairman was Mr Tony
Shaw. Mr Shaw knows that EXICOM TF200 telephones manufactured in April 1993 all had a tendency
to lock-up after each call but Telstra claimed that my problems were caused by beer found inside the
EXICOM TF200 that they collected from my business. Mr Shaw, the TIO Board and Council, and
Teistra’s previous Corporate Secretary all have copies of Teistra’s original laboratory file notes which
prove conclusively that Telstra’s twenty-nine-page TF200 report was simply ‘manufactured’: submission
of this fraudulent report certainly perverted the course of justice during my arbitration however neither
Telstra nor the T1O-appointed technical unit ever investigated why my fax line (03 55 267 230) kept
locking up even after Telstra had installed a new EXICOM TF200 phorie.

Documents I received from the TIO seven years after the end of my arbitration proved beyond all doubt
that Dr Hughes did not base his technical findings on reports submitted by DMR Canada and Lane
Telecommunication, even though the award states that he did, because the draft version of the award
refers to Dr Hughes basing his findings on DMR Australia’s report (not DMR Canada & Lane
Telecommunication) and all the technical information in both the draft and final versions of the award are
exactly the same. DMR Australia had to pull out of the arbitration process because of a conflict of interest
and DMR Canada and Lanes were not accepted by the claimants until after 9 March 1995 but the draft
award states: “... pursuant to paragraph 8 of the arbitration agreement, I had the power 1o reguire a
“Resource Unit”, comprising Ferrier Hedgson, Chartered Accountants, and DMR Group Australia Pty
Lid, 1o conduct such inquires or research as I saw fit, on 21 February 1995, by which time [ was satisfied
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that the submission of all relevant material by both parties was complete, I instructed Ferrier Hodgson
(and through them, DMR) to conduct certain inquires on my behalf.” So the question is, who did provide
the technical findings that the arbitrator used when he prepared his award? Because those findings (as
opposed to AUSTEL’s findings) were in favour of Telstra in relation to four major defence areas — the
same areas that AUSTEL included in the draft version of their Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, finding
so strongly against Telstra, but which were then entirely omitted from the fina| version of the AUSTEL
report. This means that, if Dr Hughes had been given a copy of AUSTEL’s draft version of their Cape
Bridgewater Report then Dr Hughes’ findings in those four areas would have been in favour of my claims,
not in favour of Telstra's defence — which is the way it is in my award

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT 1991 — SECTION 342 3

The draft version of the AUSTEL Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp report (dated 3™ March 1994)
confirms that AUSTEL was not able to gain access to some of the most relevant documents they needed,
in order to complete their investigations into my complaints, but they didn’t bother to teil the Minister
about this problem, even though they should have, according to Section 342 (3) of the Act, which states:
“A report under this section must cover: (a) the conduct of the investigation concerned,” when, in my
case, at the very least (see points (48), (49), (71) and (140) as shown in the AUSTEL draft) AUSTEL’s
final report should have included notification for the Minister that they had to base some of their findings
on insufficient information.

At point (48) in the draft Cape Bridgewater report AUSTEL notes: “AUSTEL has been hampered in
assessing Telecom's dealings with Mr Smith by Telecom s Jailure to provided files relating to Mr Smith’s
complaints. (49) As a result of Telecom's Jailure to provide file documentation relating to Mr Smith some
of the following conclusions are consequently based on insufficient information; (11) AUSTEL has not
been provided with documents on which the conclusions in this briefing summary were reached. It can
only be assumed that they are contained within the documentation not provided to AUSTEL, and (140) Jt
should be noted that AUSTEL ’s investi gation of matters relating to the RCM problem has been hampered
by Telecom's failure to make available to AUSTEL a file specifically relating to the Pair Gains Support
investigation of the RCM. This file was requested by AUSTEL on 9 February 1994.”

Since we now know that AUSTEL didn’t advise the Minister that Telstra wouid not cooperate with
AUSTEL regarding the supply of relevant information, and neither did AUSTEL warn the Minister that
Telstra was therefore not abiding by the Act, then AUSTEL clearly breached their statutory obligation to
me, as one of the COT complainants under investigation by AUSTEL. And since it is clear that the
telephone problems that continued to affect my business through the Cape Bridgewater RCM from the
time of AUSTEL’s report of 3" March through until I sold the business in December 2001, it is clear that
this non-supply of documents by Telstra destroyed my life and the life of my partner Cathy.

What the ACMA are currently failing to understand is that some of the FOI documents [ am asking the
ACMA to provide, free of charge and in the public interest, are some of the same documents that
AUSTEL originally sourced from Telstra as they prepared their draft Cape Bridgewater report which
produced such adverse findings against Telstra in relation to my claims. The information in those Telstra
documents was only referred to in the draft version of the report, and completely omitted from the final,
public version that was then provided to the Minister (according to Sections 335 and 342 of the
Telecommunications Act 1991) — this should be reason enough to convince the ACMA that I should now

be given those Telstra documents free of charge and in the public interest, particularly since the then
Labor Government endorsed my arbitration.

What would you do if you discovered proof that the person who prepared an AUSTEL draft report (in my
case that was Bruce Matthews) had been writing secretly to Telstra’s Steve Black and the arbitrator, Dr
Gordon Hughes, during your arbitration, in relation to major billing issues that you had legally and
officially raised as part of your claims but that those same billing issues were NOT addressed during your
arbitration, rather AUSTEL allowed Telstra’s Steve Black to address them five months afier the end of
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your arbitration and therefore outside of the arbitration process, after first allowing Telstra to ignore them
during the arbitration?

What would you do if you discovered proof that, on 19" May 1995, during your arbitration appeal period,
the same Steve Black had written to the same Bruce Matthews, noting: “Please note that the letter may
change pending the reconciliation of the Arbitrator 's comments on Teistra's legal liability in the Smith
decision, " when the decision being discussed related to your arbitration process which was based on an
agreement that the arbitrator had secretly allowed to be altered to your detriment and then, the day after
using the secretly altered agreement to finalise your arbitration, the arbitrator wrote to the TIO (then

Warwick Smith) declaring that the agreement was not a credible document and should be revised fof- the
next three claimants?

What would you do, Ms O'Reilly, if you were in my shoes, knowing that the arbitrator had determined
Telstra’s legal liability, as discussed in the letter of 19" May, using an agreement he had allowed to be
altered, which he had then used for your arbitration and which he then condemned as NOT credible? How
could Dr Hughes have provided his opinion regarding legal liability, when the billing issues that Bruce
Matthews first raised with Steve Black on 4* October 1994 were not addressed by Mr Black unti] 16™
October 1995, five months after the end of my arbitration? It is just as important to know that Telstra
provided Dr Hughes legal opinion on Telstra’s liability to AUSTEL during my arbitration appeal period,
but I was not privy to that information — which proves exactly how undemocratic my arbitration was,

not convince you to provide my FOI documents free of charge in the public interest then it might be seen
by some that the ACMA is following AUSTEL down the same path of denial.

included in the FOT Act see above. 1 believe [ have provided good argument to support my claims that
the ACMA will never willingly provide the most relevant documents (which should have been provided
in 1994) because these documents may implicate their predecessors, AUSTEL, in this giant blunder,
which has ruined both my life and the life of my partner, Cathy,

T ask that you to reconsider your position in this matter and provide me the information I am secking free

of charge in the public interest,

1 await your response.

Thank you, — _,, 4

Alan Smith

Cec Kate Hebbard, Director

Communications Enforcement & Compliance, Communication Group ACCC
and other interested parties.

6/




Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road

Portland 3305

Phone: 03 55267 170

15™ September 2010

Ms Kate Hebbard, -
Director

Communications Enforcement & Compliance Communications Group
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

GPO Box 520

Melbourne Vic 3001

Dear Ms Hebbard,

Thank you for your letter dated 31* August 2010 (Complaint about AUSTEL and Telstra) in response to my letter to
Mr Samuel on 8" and 11 August 2010. In my letters to Mr Samuel I detailed my concerns regarding the unethical
way that AUSTEL omitted to include their own extremely adverse findings against Telstra in the final version of
their COT Cases Report, which was then used in the COT arbitrations to assist both the COT arbitrator and the
claimants regarding the matters being investigated by the arbitrator. I believe that most Australian citizens would
find this situation intolerable. 1am aware however, that no matter who investigates, or even attempts, to investigate,
this matter, they will be misled by those with a vested interest in concealing the truth concerning the alterations to
this Government-funded report.

In the third paragraph of your letter you refer to: "... the AUSTEL COT arbitral process conducted in approximaiely
1994 under which you obtaired a settlement for your complaint about Jaults with your Telstra telephone service”,
suggesting that you believe I received a reasonable settlement at that time. As I have shown in my recent letters to
Mr Samuel and Mr Chapman, Chairman of the ACMA, the settlement I received in 1995 did not take into account
some of the more adverse findings against Telstra that, although they were recorded in AUSTEL’s draft Cape

Bridgewater Holiday Camp report, were deliberately withheld from the Hon Michael Lee MP (the relevant Minister),
Dr Gordon Hughes (the arbitrator) and me.

In 2008 [ provided Mr Chris Chapman, Chairman of the ACMA, with a copy of Telstra’s CCAS Data for the Service
Verification Testing (SVT) process carried out at the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp on 29" September 1994
(Exhibit SVT25 on the CD). This data confirms that the tests were never undertaken. It is an offence for a public
officer to allow falsified documents to be provided to 2 Government Minister and | have been advised that it is
possible that, during the COT arbitrations, at least two ex-AUSTEL employees were afraid that, if they had revealed

AUSTEL's involvement in concealing the more adverse findings against Telstra, then Section 70 of the Crimes Act
1914 could be applied to them.

It is now well known that on 21* March 1995, AUSTEL’s Cliff Mathieson advised me that AUSTEL knew then that
the Cape Bridgewater RCM / BCI tests could never have been carried out as stated in the BCT report. The BCI &
SVT - Telstra's Misleading and Deceptive Conduct reports that have been provided to Mr Samuel on CD confirm
that, when I told Mr Mathieson, on 21* March 1995, two months before the arbitrator handed down his award on 11
May 1995, that I had warned the arbitrator, numerous times, that neither the BCI tests carried out at the Cape
Bridgewater RCM nor the AUSTEL-facilitated SVT process had been performed in the way that Mr Mathieson and
other AUSTEL employees had advised the COT claimants they would be performed (or had already been
performed), Mr Mathieson told me he understood my frustration but there was nothing AUSTEL could do because
these issues were subject to the arbitration process. The tone of Mr Mathisson’s voice at the time could be described
as a bit like a scared rabbit, strongly suggesting that he was struggling with having to tell me there was nothing
AUSTEL could do about the way Telstra had illegally submitted false information to the arbitrator, under oath,

Section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914 directs that any unauthorised disclosure of information by Commonweaith
Officers is a breach of the Act. If certain public servants of the ACMA are affaid to disclose what they know
concerning AUSTEL’s involvement in al lowing Telstra to submit false evidence into an arbitration process because
of the provision of various sections of the Crimes Act 1914, then the Act needs to be changed.




I decided to respond to your letter of 31% August because it was written after I had written to Mr Samuel and because
of the seriousness of the issues I raised with Mr Samuel in my letter of 1* September, particularly the situation that
arose as a result of this doctored Government Report being accepted as true evidence when the major findings

against Telstra had been removed before it was submitted to the Government and arbitrator — a clear breach of
AUSTEL’s statutory obligation to me (as one of the complainants whose matters were the subject of the AUSTEL’s
investigations) under Section 1) and 342 of the Telecommunications Act 1991 which states: (1) “After
concluding an investigation under subsection 335(1). AUSTEL may prepare and give to the Minister a report under
this section. (2) After concluding an investigation under subsection 335 (3) AUSTEL must prepare and give fo the
Minister a report under this section. (3) A report under this section must cover: (a) the conduct of the investigation
concerned; and (b) any findings that AUSTELL has made as a result of the investigation. "

In your letter you have noted that, in your view: “... it is not clear that any conduct that arose in these arbitrations
or in the Senate would constitute “in trade or commerce” as is required to consider any possible contravention of
section 52 in Part V of the TPA”. While I respect your view in this matter, the problems I have raised are not just
arbitration issues, they are issues of a Government Regulator (AUSTEL) allowing a Government-owned Corporation
(Telstra) to submit, into a litigation process, evidence that the Regulator (AUSTEL) and the defendants (Telstra) both
knew had been falsified in a so-far successful attempt to conceal, from the arbitrator, exactly how bad the telephone
problems at the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp were. What makes this cover-up even worse is that AUSTEL’s 3

March 1994 secret draft report, “Alan Smith — Cape Bridgewater” was provided to Telstra but withheld from the
Minister, the arbitrator and me.

In my letter dated 8" August 2010, to Mr Chris Chapman, Chairman of the ACMA (copied to Mr Samuel), I
described the secret arrangement that had been reached between AUSTEL’s Mr Horton {Acting Chairman, Telstra
and the TIO on 11® January 1994, when they agreed between themselves that any documents that AUSTEL obtained
from Telstra during AUSTEL ’s regulatory investigations into COT c¢laims of ongoing telephone problems would not
be released to the arbitration process until they had first been vetted by the TIO.

On 2™ August 1996, eighteen months after the arbitrator (Dr Hughes) had completed his deliberations on my
arbitration the TIO-appointed arbitration resource unit (Ferrier Hodgson) wrote to advise Dr Hughes that, during my
arbitration, they had vetted various letters addressed to him from AUSTEL and Telstra and chose to withhold that
information from being investigated. This admission is clearly linked to the secret agreement entered into between
AUSTEL, Telstra and the TIO on 11™ January 1994 four months before the COT claimants even signed the

arbitration agreement.

It is also astonishing to find that this same Government Regulator (AUSTEL) supplied their adverse findings
regarding a Government-owned Corporation (Telstra) to Telstra but hid that information from the relevant
Government Minister and the public while the Government-owned Corporation (Telstra) submitted false testament in
defiance of the Regulator’s warings, and told the arbitrator in a Government-endorsed arbitration process that the
claimants (the members of COT) had no case against Telstra, even though the Regulator’s draft report proved
otherwise. In other words, even though Telstra was aware of AUSTEL’s adverse findings concerning my telephone
problems they still chose to lie under oath to the arbitrator concerning these proven findings: clearly Telstra
knowingly perverted the course of justice in defence of my arbitration claims.

CONCLUSION

The attached Report dated 16" September 2010, is a report addressed to Mr Graeme Samuel AQ Chairman of the
ACCC titted: “Is Section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914 being exploited by public officials to the determent of
Australia’s constitution? — Did AUSTEL breach their statutory obligation under Section 335 and 342 of the
Telecommunication Act 1991 No 98 of 1991”2 This report and the accompanying exhibits will help you understand
what really transpired during the COT arbitration process. As with all COT matters, what you have is a very small
business fighting large Government Corporations and Departments. It would be bad enough if we had to fight
Telstra alone, but we have also had to fight the Government Regulator AUSTEL because, as I have previously
proved, they withheld vital evidence that, in my case, would have given me grounds to demand further investigation
under the already signed Fast Track Settlement Proposal (FTSP). If that FTSP had been allowed to proceed, rather
than the claimants being forced to move to an Arbitration Process, and if AUSTEL had provided the draft version of
their Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp report to the Minister, the arbitrator, and me, there would not have been any
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need for an arbitration procedure because AUSTEL's secret draft report had already found so adversely against
Teistra. After all, how could Telstra have argued against the legitimate findings of the Government Regulator,
whose findings had been based on documents the regulator had sourced from Telstra? All that would have been
required would have been for the assessor to award quantum and ensure that my phone problems had all been fixed.

In summary - AUSTEL’s hiding of their true findings has cost me dearly and what the TIO, AUSTEL and now the
ACMA have failed to understand is that it took eighteen months of my lifc and an enormous financial burden to
complete my arbitration and all | was unknowingly doing was awtempting to prove the facts that AUSTEL had
already proved (in their draft report) while Telstra submitted false witness statements, under oath, denying there were
any problems affecting my business! '

Have the ACMA Chairman Chris Chapman, the ACMA Board or the TTO fully understood what happened as a result
of AUSTEL concealing from the arbitrator and me what they knew to be the truth regarding my ongoing telephone

problems? Senate Estimate Committee Hansard records confirm that Telstra spent millions of dollars in legal fees
defending COT claims when, as it has now been revealed, the claims of at least two and possibly eight COT

claimants had already been proved, months before the claimants signed the arbitration agreement.

Have the ACMA Board, the TIO Board and the TIO Council fully understood how much it has cost tax payers for
Telstra to defend the COT claims when Telstra was a fully-Government-owned corporation? The cost to the
taxpayer included the hiring of the TIO-appointed arbitrator; the TIO-appointed Special Counsel; and the TIO-
appointed Resource Unit of DMR Canada and Lanes Telecommunications. The Resource Unit alone worked on
assessing claim and defence documents from 1994 to 1998 — and all this money was spent as part of process where

the Government Regulator had already secretly found in favour of eight of the COT claimants. If this isn’t in the
public interest then [ would like to know what is.

On top of all these expenses (plus the enormous ¢ost to the claimants) you can then add the cost of investigations run
by Senate Estimates Committee Hearings between 1997 and 1999 and the Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office.into
the way Telstra refused to provide the claimants with the FOT documents they had a legal right to, particularly since
the Government Regulator’s secret draft report had already determined that Telstra had been at fault all along. The
extra cost to the families who supported the COT claimants in this mammoth battle with the goliath Telstra
Corporation simply can’t be counted but that cost was also increased e normously by the protection that AUSTEL
pravided to Telstra so they could withhold vital evidence during the TIO-appointed arbitrations. If withholding the
true findings of a Government Regulator’s official investigation from the relevant Minister, a legally appointed
arbitrator and legitimate claimants during a Government-endorsed arbitration process, at the cost to the Australian

public (as part-owners of Telstra when it was fully owned by the Government) of millions of dollars, is not a matter
of public interest then 1 have to ask again, what is in the public interest?

The issues detailed above are alarming, just on their own, and the enormous costs entailed could well have been
avoided completely if the Government Regulator had exposed the evidence they uncovered in 1994 instead of hiding
it, but this all pales into insignificance when you realise that the same Government Regulator is now demanding a
$1,845.20 FOI fee to provide me with some of the very same documents that they must have acquired from Telstra in

order to produce their draft Cape Bridgewater report, but which they hid from everybody involved in the arbitration —
except Telstra.

I will now wait to hear whether Mr Samuel believes this matter should be investigated by the ACCC or another
Government agency.

Sincerely,

=

Atan Smith
Cc Mr Chapman, Chairman of the ACMA and other interested parties
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